

Waste Licence Application Form



This document does not purport to be and should not be considered a legal interpretation of the provisions and requirements of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003.

Environmental Protection Agency P.O.Box 5000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford Telephone: 053-60600 Fax: 053-60699



Environmental Protection Agency Application for a Waste Licence

WASTE MANAGEMENT ACTS 1996 to 2003

CONTENTS

INTRODUCT	ION	3
CHECKLIST		4
PROCEDURE	S	11
SECTION A	NON-TECHNICAL SUMMARY	13
SECTION B	GENERAL	14
SECTION C	MANAGEMENT OF THE FACILITY	20
SECTION D	INFRASTRUCTURE & OPERATION	21
SECTION E	EMISSIONS	26
SECTION F	CONTROL & MONITORING	28
SECTION G	RESOURCES USE & ENERGY EFFICIENCY	31
SECTION H	MATERIALS HANDLING	32
SECTION I	EXISTING ENVIRONMENT & IMPACT OF THE FACILITY	35
SECTION J	ACCIDENT PREVENTION & EMERGENCY RESPONSE	38
SECTION K	REMEDIATION, DECOMMISSIONING, RESTORATION AND AFTERCARE	38
SECTION L	STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS	38
SECTION M	DECLARATION	40

ANNEX 1: STANDARD FORMS

Page 2 of 40



INTRODUCTION

A valid application must contain the information prescribed in the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 (SI No. 395 of 2004). The applicant is <u>strongly</u> advised to read the *Application Guidance Notes* for Waste Licensing, available from the EPA.

The applicant must conform to the format set out in the guidance notes for applications. Each page of the completed application form must be numbered, e.g. *page 5 of 45*, etc. Also duplicated pages from the application form should be uniquely numbered, e.g. page 5(i) of 45, etc. The basic information should for the most part be supplied in the spaces given in application form and any supporting documentation should be supplied as attachments, as specified. Consistent measurement units must be used throughout.

The applicant should note that the application form has been structured so that it requires information to be presented in an order of progressive detail.

When it is found necessary, additional information may be provided on supplementary attachments which should be crearly cross referenced with the relevant sections in the main document.

While all sections in the application form may not be relevant to the activity concerned, the applicant should look carefully through all aspects of the form and provide the required information, in the greatest possible detail.

All maps/drawings/plans must be no larger than A3 size and scaled appropriately such that they are clearly legible. In exceptional circumstances, where A3 is considered inadequate, a larger size may be requested by the Agency.

Information supplied in this application, including supporting documentation will be put on public display and open to inspection by any person. Should the applicant consider information to be confidential, this information should be submitted in a separate enclosure bearing the legend " In the event that this information is deemed not to be held as confidential, it must be returned to". In the event that information is considered to be of a confidential nature, then the nature of this information, and the reasons why it is considered confidential (with reference to the " Access to Information on the Environment" Regulations) should be stated in the Application Form, where relevant.

It should be noted that it will not be possible to process or determine the application until the required documents have been provided in sufficient detail and to a satisfactory standard.



CHECKLIST

Articles 12 and 13 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 (S.I. No. 395 of 2004) set out the information which must, in all cases, accompany a waste licence application. In order to ensure that the application fully complies with the legal requirements of Articles 12 and 13 of the 2004 Regulations, all applicants should **complete** the following.

In each case, refer to the attachment number(s) of your application which contain(s) the information requested in the appropriate sub-article.

Article 12(1) In the case of an application for a waste licence, the application shall -

(a) give the name, address and, where applicable, any telephone number and telefax of the applicant (and, if different, the operator of the facility concerned), the address to which correspondence relating to the application should be sent and, if the applicant or operator is a body corporate, the address of its registered office or principal office,

se.

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the sector accompanying Document			
CHECKED	Applicant	Softor t	Official	
		02.00		

(b) give the name of the planning authority in whose functional area the relevant activity is or will be carried on,

LOCATION	See Section	12(1) of the		
	acompanyi	ng Document		
CHECKED	Applicant	\boxtimes	Official	

(c) in the case of a discharge of any trade effluent or other matter (other than domestic sewage or storm water) to a sewer of a sanitary authority, give the name of the sanitary authority in which the sewer is vested or by which it is controlled,

LOCATION	NOT APPLICABLE	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

(d) give the location or postal address (including where appropriate, the name of the townland or townlands) and the National Grid reference of the facility or premises to which the application relates,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official



(e) describe the nature of the facility or premises concerned, including the proposed capacity of the facility or premises, and in the case of application in respect of a landfill of waste, the requirements specified in Annex 1 of the Landfill Directive,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the		
	accompanying Document		
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official	

(f) specify the class or classes of activity concerned, in accordance with the Third and Fourth Schedules of the Act, and in the case of an application in respect of the landfill of waste, specify the class of landfill in accordance with Article 4 of the Landfill Directive,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the	
	accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🖂	Official

(g) specify, by reference to the relevant European Waste Catalogue codes as presented by Commission Decision 2000/532/EC of 3 May 2000, the quantity and nature of the waste or wastes which will be treated, recovered or disposed of the second secon

	all all	
LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the	
	accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official
	AN ST	

(h) specify the raw and ancillary materials, substances, preparations, fuels and energy which will be utilised in or produced by the activity,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the		
	accompanying Document		
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official	

 (i) describe the plant, methods, processes, ancillary processes, abatement, recovery and treatment systems and operating procedures for the activity,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the	See Section 12(1) of the		
	accompanying Document			
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official		

(j) provide information for the purpose of enabling the Agency to make a determination in relation to the matters specified in paragraphs (a) to (g) of section 40(4) of the Act,



WASTE Application Form

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the	
	accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🖂	Official

(k) give particulars of the source, location, nature, composition, quantity, level and rate of emissions arising from the activity and, where relevant, the period or periods during which such emissions are made or are to be made,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the	
	accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

 (1) give details, and an assessment of the effects, of any existing or proposed emissions on the environment, including any environmental medium other than those into which the emissions are, or are to be made, and of proposed measures to prevent or eliminate or, where that is not practicable, to limit or abate suckremissions,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant M	Official

(m) identify monitoring and sampling points and indicate proposed arrangements for the monitoring of emissions and the environmental consequences of any such emissions,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the	
C	accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🖂	Official

(n) describe any proposed arrangements for the prevention, minimisation and recovery of waste arising from the activity concerned,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the	
	accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

(o) describe any proposed arrangements for the off-site treatment or disposal of solid or liquid wastes,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the	
	accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official



(p) describe the existing or proposed measures, including emergency procedures, to prevent unauthorised or unexpected emissions and minimise the impact on the environment of any such emission,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

(q) describe the proposed measures for the closure, restoration, remediation or aftercare of the facility concerned, after the cessation of the activity in question,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the	
	accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

(r) in the case of an application in respect of the landfilling of waste, give particulars of –

(i) such financial provision as is proposed to be made by the applicant, having regard to the provisions of Articles (7)(i) and (8)(a)(iv) of the Landfill Directive and section 53(1) of the Act, and

LOCATION	NA	
CHECKED	Applicant	Official

(ii) such charges as are proposed or made, having regard to the requirements of section 53A of the Act,

LOCATION	NA	
CHECKED	Applicant	Official

(s) state whether the activity is for the purposes of an establishment to which the European Communities (Control of Major Accident Hazards involving Dangerous Substances) Regulations, 2000 (S.I. No. 476 of 2000) apply,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

(t) in the case of an activity which gives rise or could give rise to an emission into an aquifer containing the List I and II substances specified in the Annex to Council Directive 80/68/EEC of 17



December 1979, describe the existing or proposed arrangements necessary to give effect to Articles 3,4,5,6,7,8,9 and 10 of the aforementioned Council Directive,

LOCATION	See Section 12(1) of the accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

(u) include a non-technical summary of information provided in relation to the matters specified in paragraphs (a) to (t) of this sub-article,

See Section Non Technical Summary of	
the accompanying	
Document	
Applicant 🛛	Official
	See Section Non Technical Summary of the accompanying Document Applicant

- Article 12(4) Without prejudice to Article 13(1) and (2) and application for a licence shall be accompanied by (a) a copy of the relevant page of the newspaper(s) in which the notice
 - (a) a copy of the relevant page of the newspaper(s) in which the notice in accordance with article 6, has been published,

LOCATION	See Section 1 of the Accompanying Document		
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official	
	AV-		

(b) a copy of the text of the notice or notices erected or fixed in accordance with article 7,

LOCATION	See Section 1 of the	
	Accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

(c) where appropriate, a copy of the notice given to a local planning under article 9,

LOCATION	See Section 1 of the	
	Accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

(d) a copy of such plans (appropriately scaled and no larger than A3 size), including a site plan or plans and location map or maps, and

such other particulars, reports and supporting documentation as are necessary to identify and describe, as appropriate -(i) the position of the notice in accordance with article 7,

LOCATION	See the Drawings of	
	Accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

(ii) the point or points from which emissions are made or are to be made, and

LOCATION	See the Drawings of	
	Accompanying Document	
CHECKED	Applicant 🛛	Official

(iii) the point or points at which monitoring and sampling are undertaken or are to be undertaken,

LOCATION	See the Drawings of			
	Accompanyi	ng Document		
CHECKED	Applicant	A line	Official	

(e) such fee as is appropriate having regard to the provisions of articles 40 and 41.

INCLUDED Y/N	Y col die		
CHECKED	Applicant	\boxtimes	Official
	and a		

Article 12(5)(a) & (b) An application shall comprise 1 signed original of the application and 2 copies in hardcopy format plus 2 copies of all files in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-Rom.

HARDCOPIES PROVIDED	Y			
Y/N				
CHECKED	Applicant	\boxtimes	Official	

CD OF PDF FILES PROVIDED? Y/N	Y		
CHECKED	Applicant	\bowtie	Official

Article 13 Where a development requires an Environmental Impact Assessment to be carried out, 1 signed original and 2 copies in hardcopy format of the environmental impact statement plus 16 copies in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM should accompany this application.



EIA REQUIRED ? Y/N	Ν
CHECKED	Applicant 🗌 Official 🗌
3 HARD COPIES OF EIS INCLUDED ? Y/N	
CHECKED	Applicant 🗌 Official 🗌
16 CD versions of EIS, as PDF files, PROVIDED? Y/N	
CHECKED	Applicant 🗌 Official 🗌

Consent for inspection purposes only: any other use.



PROCEDURES

It is recommended that pre-application consultations with the Agency are undertaken before a formal submission of the waste licence application.

The procedure for making and processing of applications for waste licences, and for the processing of reviews of such licences, appear in the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 (S.I. No. 395 of 2004) and are summarised below. The application fees that shall accompany an application are listed in the Second Schedule to the Regulations.

Prior to submitting an application the applicant must publish in a local newspaper, and erect on site, a notice of intention to apply. An applicant, other than a local authority in whose functional area the development is located, must also notify the Local Planning Authority, in writing, of their intention to apply.

An application for a licence must be submitted on the appropriate form (available from the Agency) with the correct fee, and should contain relevant supporting documentation as attachments. The application should be based on responses to the form, supporting written text and the appropriate use of tables and drawings. Where point source emissions occur, a system of unique reference numbers should be used to denote each emission point. These should be simple, logical, and traceable throughout the application.

The application form is divided into a number of sections of related information. The purpose of these divisions being to facilitate both the applicant and the Agency in the provision of the information and its assessment. Attachments should be clearly numbered, titled and paginated and must contain the required information as set out in the application form. Additional attachments may be included to supply any further information supporting the application. Any references made should be supported by a bibliography.

All questions should be answered. No waste management facility is exactly the same and hence each application will require different information. It is therefore possible that some of the sections of this application form may not be relevant to the activity concerned. Where information is requested in the application form, which is not relevant to the application, the words "not applicable" should be clearly written on the form. The abbreviation "N/A" should not be used.

Additional information may need to be submitted beyond that which is explicitly requested on this form. Any references made should be supported by a bibliography. The Agency may request further information if it considers that its provision is material to the assessment of the application. Advice should be sought from the Agency where there is doubt about the type of information required or the level of detail.

Information supplied in this application, including supporting documentation will be put on public display and be open to inspection by any person. **Should the applicant**



consider information to be confidential, then the nature of this information, and the reasons why it is considered confidential should be clearly stated in an attachment to the Application Form. This information should be submitted in a separate enclosure bearing the legend "In the event that this information is deemed not to be held as confidential, it must be returned to (representative of the applicant)".

Applicants should be aware that a contravention of the conditions of a waste licence is an offence under Section 39 of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003.

The provision of information in an application for a waste licence which is false or misleading is an offence under Section 45 of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003.

Note: <u>*Drawings*</u>. *The following guidelines are included to assist applicants:*

- All drawings submitted should be titled and dated.
- *They should have a <u>unique reference number</u> and should be signed by a clearly identifiable person.*
- They should indicate a scale and the <u>direction of north</u>
- All drawings should, generally, be to a scale of between 1:20 to 1:500, depending upon the degree of detail needed to be shown and the size of the facility. Drawings delineating the boundary can be to a smaller scale of between 1:1000 to 1:10560, but must clearly and accurately present the required level of detail. Drawings showing the site location can be to a scale of between 1:50 000 to 1:126 720. All drawings should, however, be A3 or less and of an appropriate scale such that they are clearly legible. Provide legends on all drawings and maps as appropriate.

The provision of information in an application for a waste licence, which is false or misleading, is an offence under s45 of the Acts.



SECTION A NON-TECHNICAL SUMMARY

A Non-Technical Summary is to be submitted. The summary should include information on those aspects outlined in the Guidance Note and must comply with the requirements of Article 12 (1) (u) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, S.I. 395 of 2004.

The Non-Technical Summary should form Attachment A.1.

NTS is included with the accompanying document.

Consent of copyright owner required for any other use.

SECTION B GENERAL

B.1 Applicant's Details

Name*:	Nurendale Ltd., T/A Panda Waste Services Ltd.,
Address:	Rathdrinagh,
	Beauparc,
	Navan,
	Co. Meath.
Tel:	046 - 9024111
Fax:	046 - 9024189
e-mail:	

* This should be the name of the applicant which is current on the date this Waste Licence Application is lodged with the Agency. It should be the name of the legal entity (which can be a limited company or a sole trader). A trading/business name is not acceptable.

Name and Address for Correspondence

Only application documentation submitted by the applicant and by the nominated person will be deemed My. any or to have come from the applicant.

		offers de
Name:	Mr. David Naughton,	Set 2 tor
Address:	Panda Waste Services Ltd.,	our cuite
	Rathdrinagh,	ston stre
	Beauparc,	Sec out
	Navan,	cot right
	Co Meath	૾ૢૼૼ૾૾ૼૹ૾ૺ
Tel:	046 - 9024111	54
Fax:	046 - 9024189	
e-mail:	\mathbf{c}	

Address of registered or principal office of Body Corporate (if applicable)

Address:	As above		
Tel:			
Fax:			
e-mail:			

If the applicant is a body corporate, the following information must be attached as Attachment B1:

a) a Certified Copy of the Certificate of Incorporation or Memorandum and Article of Association;

b) the Company's Registration Number from the Companies Registry Office; and

c) a list of the Company Directors.

epa

WASTE Application Form

State the interest of the applicant in the land which is subject to the application. The applicant is (please check):

Landowner	\square	
Lessee		
Prospective Purchaser		
Other (please specify)		

Name and address of all occupiers of the land on which the Activity is situated (if different from applicant named above).

Name:	NOT APPLICABLE
Address:	
Tel:	
Fax:	
e-mail:	

Name and address of the current* owner(s) and lessees of the land, buildings and ancillary plant on which the activity is or will be situated (if different from applicant named above). An appropriately scaled drawing(≤ 43) showing the above details should be included in Attachment B1.

ىھى

Name:	NOT APPLICABLE	
Address:	citol Bert	
	. HSP HO	
	Forming	
	S COV.	
Tel:	otho	
Fax:	Cons	

e-mail:

*Current at the time the application is submitted

B.2 Location of Activity

Name:	Nurendale Ltd., T/A Panda Waste Services Ltd.,
Address*:	Rathdrinagh,
	Beauparc,
	Navan,
	Co. Meath.
Tel:	046 - 9024111
Fax:	046 - 9024189
e-mail:	

* Include any townland

	WASTE Application Form
National Grid Reference	E2973 N2689,
(8 digit 4E,4N)	

Location maps (\leq A3), appropriately scaled, with legible grid references should be enclosed in **Attachment B.2.** The site boundary must be outlined on the map in colour.

B.3 Planning Authority

a

Give the name of the planning authority in whose functional area the activity is or will be carried out.

Name:	Meath County Council,
Address:	County Hall,
	Navan,
	Co. Meath
Tel:	046 9097000
Fax:	046 9097001

Has the Planning Authority received written notification from the applicant of the application to The Environmental Protection Agency for a Waste Licence under Article 9 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations?

	Planning Authority notified	Yes
Planning Permission relating to	o this application:-	<u><u></u></u>
has been obtainedis being processedis not yet applied foris not required	neetlof copyright owner	
Local Authority Planning File Reference Nº:	SA60656	

Attachment B.3 should contain *the most recent* planning permission, including a copy of *all* conditions, and the required copies of any EIS should also be enclosed. For existing activities, Attachment B.3 should also contain copies of of the most recent waste licence and any permits in force at the time of submission. Where planning permission is not required for the development, provide reasons, relevant correspondence, *etc*.

B.4 Sanitary Authority

In the case of a discharge of any trade effluent or other matter (other than domestic sewage or storm water) to a sewer of a sanitary authority or other body, give the name of the sanitary authority in which the sewer is vested or by which it is controlled and the waste water treatment plant (if any) to which the sewer discharges.

Name: Not Applicable



Address:

Tel:		
Fax:		

The applicant must enclose, as Attachment B.4, a copy of any effluent discharge licence and/or agreement between the applicant and the body with responsibility for the sewer.

B.5 Other Authorities

The applicant should tick the appropriate box below to identify whether the activity is located within the Shannon Free Airport Development Company (SFADCo.) area.

The applicant should indicate the Health Board Region where the activity is or will be located.

Name:	Health Service Executive		
Address:	Naas		
	Co Kildare	er us	
		1. Noffer	
Tel:	045 880400	offer and	
Fax:		oper all	
		Purcount	
		A A	

B.6 Notices and Advertisements Articles 6 and 7 of the Waste Management (Elecensing) Regulations 2004 requires all applicants to advertise the application in a newspaper and by way of a site notice. See *Guidance Note*.

Attachment B.6 should contain a copy of the site notice and an appropriately scaled drawing ($\leq A3$) showing its location on site. The original application must include the complete newspaper in which the advertisement was placed. The relevant page of the newspaper containing the advertisement should be included with the original and three copies of the application.

B.7 Type of Waste Activity, Tonnages & Fees

B.7.1 Specify the class or classes of activity in Table B.7.1, in accordance with the Third Schedule or Fourth Schedule to the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003, to which the application relates (check the relevant box(es) and mark the principal activity with a 'P').

Attachment B.7 should identify the principle activity and include a brief technical description of each of the other activities specified. There can only be one principal activity.

TABLE B.7.1 THIRD AND FOURTH SCHEDULES OF THE WASTE MANAGEMENTACTS 1996 TO 2003

Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003						
THIRD SCHEDULE Waste Disposal Activities	Y/N	FOURTH SCHEDULE	Y/N			
1. Deposit on, in or under land (including landfill).		1. Solvent reclamation or regeneration.				
2. Land treatment, including biodegradation of liquid or sludge discards in soils.		2. Recycling or reclamation of organic substances which are not used as solvents (including composting and other biological processes).	Y			
3. Deep injection of the soil, including injection of pumpable discards into wells, salt domes or naturally occurring repositories.	a purpos	Recycling or reclamation of metals and metal compounds.	Y			
4. Surface impoundment, including placement of liquid or sludged discards into pits, ponds or lagoons.	MICI	 Recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials. 	Y (P)			
5. Specially engineered landfill, including placement into the discrete cells which are capped and isolated from one another and the environment.		5. Regeneration of acids or bases.				
6. Biological treatment not referred to elsewhere in this Schedule which results in final compounds or mixtures which are disposed of by means of any activity referred to in paragraphs 1 to 5 or paragraphs 7 to 10 of this Schedule.		 Recovery of components used for pollution abatement. 				
7. Physico-chemical treatment not referred to elsewhere in this Schedule which results in final compounds or mixtures which are disposed of by means of any activity referred to in paragraphs 1 to 5 or paragraphs 8 to 10 of this Schedule (including evaporation, drying and calcination).		7. Recovery of components from catalysts.				
8. Incineration on land or at sea.		8. Oil re-refining or other re-uses of oil.				
9. Permanent storage, including emplacement of containers in a mine.		9. Use of any waste principally as a fuel or other means to generate energy.				
10. Release of waste into a water body (including a seabed insertion).		10. The treatment of any waste on land with a consequential benefit for an agricultural activity or ecological system.				
11. Blending or mixture prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule.	Y	11. Use of waste obtained from any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule.	Y			
12. Repackaging prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule.	Y	12. Exchange of waste for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule.				
13. Storage prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where the waste concerned is produced.	Y	13. Storage of waste intended for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where such waste is produced.	Y			



TABLE B.7.2 MAXIMUM ANNUAL TONNAGE

The maximum annual tonnage of waste to be handled at the site should be indicated and the year to which the quantity relates indicated.

Maximum Annual Tonnage (tpa)	250,000
Year	2007

B.7.3 FEES

State each class of activity for which a fee is being submitted as per Part I of the Second Schedule of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 395 of 2004. Note: two fees are required if disposal and recovery are to occur.

Waste Activity	Fee (in €)
Disposal of Waste (appropriate	10,000
disposal activity $1.1 - 3.3$)	
Recovery of Waste (4)	6,000
	ري.

TABLE B.7.4 (FOR A LANDFILL APPLICATION) NOT APPLICABLE

STATE WHICH OF THE FOLLOWING IS RELEVANT TO THE CURRENT APPLICATION.

(a) landfill for hazardous waste	
(b) landfill for non-hazardous waste	
(c) landfill for inert waste	
Nº.	

B.8 SEVESO II DIRECTIVE

State whether the activity is for the purposes of an establishment to which the European Communities (Control of Major Accident Hazards involving Dangerous substances) Regulations, 2000 (S.I. No. 476 of 2000), apply.

Regulations Apply	Yes	No 🖂

If yes, **Attachment B.8** should include the relevant details. Supporting information, as well as copies of any Hazardous Operation Studies (HAZOP) carried out for the site, should also be included in the attachment.



SECTION C MANAGEMENT OF THE FACILITY

Advice on completing this section is provided in the Guidance Note.

C.1 Technical Competence and Site Management

See Section 12(1) of the Accompanying Doc

This information should form **Attachment C 1**.

Details of the applicant's experience and qualifications, along with that of other relevant employees, should be summarised as shown below. Statements of duties, responsibilities, experience and qualifications should be submitted for each position named below. Additional information, including the management structure and an organisational chart, should be included in **Attachment C 1**.

Name	Position	Duties and Responsibilities	Experience /Qualifications
		otheruse	
		ast al for any	

C.2 Environmental Management System

Full documented EMS available on site. This system has been audited by the Agency.

Attachment C 2 should contain the Environmental Management System (EMS) details required.

C.3 Hours of Operation

See Section 12(1) of the Accompanying Doc

Attachment C 3 should contain details of hours of operation for the waste facility, civic waste facilities and other facilities.

- (a) Proposed hours of operation.
- (b) Proposed hours of waste acceptance/handling.
- (c) Proposed hours of any construction and development works at the facility and timeframes (required for landfill facilities).
- (d) Any other relevant hours of operation expected.

C.4 Conditioning Plan

Not applicable

Address as **Attachment C 4**, in the case of a LANDFILL Application, and only for the review of a Landfill Waste Licence.



SECTION D INFRASTRUCTURE & OPERATION

D.1 Infrastructure

Complete the following table detailing the site infrastructure. Attachment D 1 should contain the appropriate documentation. Information provided should follow the sequence, and use the headings, established in Table D.1. Additional advice on completing this section is provided in the application *Guidance Note*.

Table	D.1. Infrastructure	y/n	Comments
D.1.a	Site security arrangements including gates and fencing	у	
D.1.b	Designs for site roads	у	
D.1.c	Design of hardstanding areas	у	
D.1.d	Plant	у	
D.1.e	Wheel-wash	у	
D.1.f	Laboratory facilities	n	
D.1.g	Design and location of fuel storage areas	у	
D.1.h	Waste quarantine areas	у	
D.1.i	Waste inspection areas	у	
D.1.j	Traffic control	у	
D.1.k	Sewerage and surface water drainage infrastructure	у	
D.1.l	All other services	у	
D.1.m	Plant sheds, garages and equipment compound	у	
D.1.n	Site accommodation	у	
D.1.0	A fire control system, including water supply	у	
D.1.p	Civic amenity facilities	у	
D.1.q	Any other waste recovery infrastructure	у	
D.1.r	Composting infrastructure	у	
D.1.s	Construction and Demolition waste infrastructure	у	
D.1.t	Incineration infrastructure (if applicable).	n	
	Provide information to fulfil Article 4 (2) & (3) of the Incineration of Waste Directive		
D.1.u	Any other infrastructure	n	



D.2 Facility Operation

See Section 12(1) o the accompanying doc

In Attachment D 2 describe the plant, methods, processes and operations of the waste facility, as required by the Guidance Note.

Attachment included	ves 🖂	no	not applicable
Attachment included	yes 🖂	по	not applicable

LANDFILLS – NOT APPLICABLE

The following Sections D3 to D7 should only be completed for Landfill Applications. Reference should be made to the Agency landfill manual 'Landfill Site Design (2000)' when completing this section.

D.3 Liner System

Complete the following table regarding the liner system to be used for the landfill/landfill extension and detail the information requested as Attachment D.3. Items D3c to D3g should only be completed for immediate projects only (ie Years 1 & 2). A schedule of Liner construction activities for the medium to long term need only be listed in item D3a below, since Condition 3 of any licences granted will provide reporting requirements for any future projects. inspector

TABLE D.3 LINER SYSTEM

	L'ON'	y/n	Comments
D.3.a	Provide information to fulfil Annex 1 of the Landfill Directive		
D.3.b	What type of liner system is specified?		
D.3.c	Has a Quality Control Plan been specified?		
D.3.d	Has a Quality Assurance Plan been specified?		
D.3.e	Have independent, third-party supervision, testing and controls been specified?		
D.3.f	Have basal gradients for all cells and access ramps to the cells been designed?		
D.3.g	Has a leak detection survey been specified?		



D.4 Leachate Management

Complete the following table detailing leachate management arrangements. Further information should be included in **Attachment D.4.**

TABLE D.4.1 LEACHATE MANAGEMENT ARRANGEMENTS

		y/n	Comments
5.4			
D.4.a	Is there a Leachate Management Plan?		
D.4.b	Have annual quantities of leachate been calculated?		
D.4.c	Has the total quantity of leachate been calculated?		
D.4.d	Have the size of the cells been specified taking		
D.4.e	Has a leachate collection system been specified?		
D.4.f	Has a leachate storage system been specified?		
D.4.g	Has a system for monitoring the level of leachate in the waste been designed?		
D.4.h	Is leachate recirculation proposed/practised?		
D.4.i	Has leachate treatment on-site been specified?		
D.4.j	Core Has leachate removal been specified?		

D 5 Landfill Gas Management

All landfill sites should have suitable arrangements for the management of landfill gas. Attachment D.5 should contain the appropriate documentation. Information provided should follow the sequence, and use the headings, established in Table D.5. *Items D5g to D5m should only be completed <u>for immediate or current gas</u> <u>collection projects only</u> (ie Years 1 & 2). A schedule of gas management aspects for the medium to long term need only be listed in item D5f below, since Condition 3 of any proposed decision/licence will provide reporting requirements for any future projects.*



Table D.5. Landfill Gas Management

		y/n	Comments
D.5a	Is there a Landfill Gas Management Plan?		
	Provide estimates of the volumes of landfill gas which will be produced by the waste disposed of in the site for the next 20 years, and compare to the EPER list for methane:		
D.5b	Is there a passive venting system?		
D.5c	Does the passive system cover all of the filled area?		
D.5d	Have gas alarm systems been installed in the site buildings?		
D.5e	Have measures been installed to prevent landfill gas migration (e.g. barriers)?	any other	use.
D.5f	Has a time-scale been proposed for the installation of landfill gas infrastructure?		
D.5g	Is gas flaring undertaken at the site?		
D.5h	Is there an active (i.e., pumped) landfill gas extraction system?		
D.5i	Does the active system cover all of the filled area?		
D.5j	Is landfill gas used to generate energy at the site?		
D.5k	Have emissions from the flarestack and utilisation plant been assessed for source, composition, quantity and level and rate?		
D.51	Has a maintenance programme for the control system been specified?		
D.5m	Has a condensate removal system been designed?		



D.6 Capping System

Complete the following table detailing the design of the capping system. Attachment D.6 should contain the appropriate documentation. *Items D6e to D6k should be completed <u>for immediate projects only</u> (<i>ie Years 1 & 2*). Condition 10 of any proposed decision/licence will provide reporting requirements for capping requirements beyond this timeframe.

Table D.6 Capping System

		y/n	Comments
D.6a	Has the daily cover been specified?		
D.6b	Has the intermediate cover been specified?		
D.6c	Has the temporary capping been specified?		
D.6d	Has the Capping System been designed and does it meet the requirements of the Landfill	her use.	
	Directive Annex 1 (3.3)?		
D.6e	Does the Capping System include a flexible membrane liner?		
D.6f	Have all capping materials been specified?		
D.6g	Has a Method Statement for construction been produced?		
D.6h	Has a Quality Control Plan been produced?		
D.6i	Has a Quality Assurance Plan been produced?		
D.6j	Has a programme for monitoring landfill stability been developed?		
D.6k	Has a programme for monitoring landfill settlement been developed?		



SECTION E EMISSIONS

Give particulars of the source, location, nature, composition, quantity, level and rate of emissions arising from the activity and, where relevant, the period or periods during which such emissions are made or are to be made.

The applicant should address in particular any emission point where the substances listed in the Schedule of S.I. 394 of 2004 are emitted.

See Section 12(1) k of the Accompanying Doc

E.1 Emissions to Atmosphere

Details of all point emissions to atmosphere should be supplied. Table E.1.(i) (for Landfill Gas Flare emissions) must be completed for all landfills with a flare. Complete Table E.1(ii) and E.1(iii) for <u>all</u> other main emission points, including stack sources (incinerator stacks, landfill gas utilisation plants, air handling unit emissions etc.). Complete Table E.1(iv) for minor/fugitive/ground emission points.

E.2 Emissions to Surface Waters Attachment E.2 Tables E.2(i) and E.2(ii) should be completed where relevant.

E.3 Emissions to Sewer

Attachment E.3 Tables E.3(i) and E.3(ii) should be completed, where relevant.

E.4 Emissions to Groundwater

Describe the existing or proposed arrangements necessary to give effect to Articles 3,4,5,6, and 7 of Council Directive 80/68/EEC of 17 December 1979 on the protection of groundwater against pollution by certain dangerous substances.

Table E.4(i) should be completed, as relevant, for each source.

Supporting information should form Attachment E.4

E.5 Noise Emissions

Give particulars of the source, location, nature, level, and the period or periods during which the noise emissions are made or are to be made.

Table E.5(i) should be completed, as relevant, for each source.

Supporting information should form **Attachment E.5**



E.6 Environmental Nuisances

Attachment E.6 should contain the appropriate documentation. Information provided should follow the sequence, and use the headings as relevant established in Table D.6. Additional advice on completing this section is provided in the *Guidance Note*.

TABLE E.6 ENVIRONMENTAL NUISANCES

Bird Control	Control method	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
	specified	-		
	Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
Dust Control	Control method	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
	specified	· —		· · · ·
	Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
Fire Control	Control method	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
	specified	•		· · · —
	Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
Litter Control	Control method	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
	specified	-	150	
	Attachment included	yes Sollie	no	not applicable
Traffic Control	Control method	yes 🕅	no	not applicable
	specified	ses div		
	Attachment included	d ^{uit} yes 🖂	no	not applicable
Vermin Control	Control method disofter	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
	specified specified			
	Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
Road Cleansing	Control method	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
	specified store			
	Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable



SECTION F CONTROL & MONITORING

F.1: Treatment, Abatement and Control Systems See Section 12(1) i of the Accompanying Doc

Describe the proposed technology and other techniques for preventing or, where this is not possible, reducing emissions from the installation/facility. Details of treatment/abatement systems (air and effluent emissions) should be included, together with appropriately scaled schematics ($\leq A3$) as appropriate.

For each Emission Point identified complete Table F.1 of the Annex, and include detailed descriptions and appropriately scaled schematics ($\leq A3$) of all abatement systems.

Attachment F.1 should contain any supporting information.

F.2- F. 9. Monitoring and Sampling Points

Programmes for environmental monitoring should be submitted as part of the application. These programmes should be provided as Attachments F.2 to F.6 and meet the advice published by the Agency in the relevant BAT Note. For Landfills the additional Attachments F.7 to F.8 should be completed. Furthermore for a landfill application the applicant <u>must</u> refer to the Agency *Landfill Monitoring Manual (2003)* for further details on monitoring fequirements for proposed facilities.

Include details of monitoring/sampling locations and methods.

çÕ

F.2 Air

- to include Dust, Odour

Monitoring Arrangements specified	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
Monitoring points identified, (plus	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
12-figure grid references)	-		
Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable

F.3 Surface Water

See Accompanying Doc

Monitoring of surface water shall be carried out at not less than two points, one upstream from the waste facility and one downstream.

Monitoring Arrangements specified	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
Monitoring points identified, (plus	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
12-figure grid references)	-		
Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable





F.4 Sewer Discharge **NOT APPLICABLE**

Monitoring of sewer discharge shall be carried out at the point specified by the local authority/Agency.

Monitoring Arrangements specified	yes	no	not applicable🖂
Monitoring points identified, (plus	yes 🗌	no	not applicable🖂
12-figure grid references)			
Attachment included	yes	no	not applicable🖂

F.5 Groundwater

Groundwater monitoring is required at all landfill facilities; and certain other waste facilities depending on waste activities and the underlying aquifer vulnerability.

Monitoring Arrangements specified	yes	no	not applicable🛛
Monitoring points identified, (plus	yes 🗌	no 🔊	not applicable🖂
12-figure grid references)	-	othe	
Attachment included	yes only	no	not applicable

12-ligure grid references)		A	
Attachment included	yes 🚮	no	not applicable🖂
F.6 Noise	ton purpose of the difference	<u>,</u>	
Monitoring Arrangements specified	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
Monitoring points identified tplus	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
12-figure grid references			
Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable

F.7 Meteorological Data

Monitoring Arrangements specified	yes	no	not applicable🖂
Monitoring points identified, (plus	yes 🗌	no	not applicable🖂
12-figure grid references)			
Attachment included	yes	no	not applicable🖂

Application for Landfills require the additional Attachments F.7 to F.8, to be completed:

NOT APPLICABLE



F.8 Leachate

Monitoring Arrangements specified	yes	no	not applicable
Monitoring points identified, (plus	yes 🗌	no	not applicable
12-figure grid references)			
Attachment included	yes	no	not applicable

F.9 Landfill Gas

Complete each of the following tables to show whether information has been included on aspects of landfill gas monitoring. **Attachment F.9** should also contain information to show whether the data given in Tables F.9.(a) and F.9(b) below represents actual or anticipated data. Complete Table F.9 as follows:

Table F.9 (a) Landfill Gas Monitoring for existing landfill gas flares / utilisation plants

Parameter	Concentration (mg/Nm ³)	Proposed Frequency of Analysis	Information Included Y/N	Method of Analysis	Information Included Y/N
Inlet			.e.		
Methane (CH ₄) % v/v			all a		
Carbon dioxide (CO ₂) %v/v			ther		
Oxygen (O ₂) % v/v		s. 5	0		
Outlet		ses at for all	د		
Volumetric Flow Rate		110 ille			
SO_2		Dr. Oak			
Nox	is is the second s	T of			
CO	OPC-	WIT			
Particulates	instit				
TA Luft Class I, II, III organics	cot the				
Hydrochloric acid	1 all				
Hydrogen Fluoride	5				

Table F.9(b) Landfill Gas Monitoring

Parameter	Proposed F of Analysis	requency	Information Included Y/N	Method of Analysis	Information Included Y/N
	Gas boreholes / vents/ wells/ perimeter locations	Facility Office			
Methane (CH ₄) % v/v					
Carbon Dioxide (CO ₂) % v/v					
Oxygen (O ₂) % v/v					
Atmospheric Pressure					
Temperature					

Table F.9 (c) Landfill Gas Infrastructure

Equipment	Monitoring Frequency	Information Included Y/N	Monitoring Action	Information Included Y/N
Gas Collection System				
Gas Control System				



WASTE Application Form

Monitoring Arrangements specified	yes	no	not applicable
Monitoring points identified, (plus	yes 🗌	no	not applicable
12-figure grid references)			
Attachment included	yes 🗌	no	not applicable

SECTION G RESOURCES USE & ENERGY EFFICIENCY

G.1 Raw Materials, Substances, Preparations and Energy See Section 12(1) h of the Accompanying Doc

Attachment G.1 should contain a list of all raw, product and ancillary materials, substances, preparations, fuels and energy which will be utilised in or produced by the activity. Information on any insecticides, herbicides or rat poisons etc. should also be provided with their respective data and safety sheets. The Standard Forms, provided in Annex 1, should be used in the description of these materials, substances, etc., where relevant. Additional advice on completing this section is provided in the *Guidance Note*.

Attachment included	yes no no yes yes
	ose distant
G.2 Energy Efficiency	tion purpentite
A description of the energy u Attachment G.2 .	used in oregenerated by the activity must be provided in
Attachment	yes 🛛 no not applicable



SECTION H MATERIALS HANDLING

H.1 Waste Types and Quantities – Existing & Proposed

Provide an estimation of the quantity of waste likely to be handled in relation to each class of activity applied for. This information should be included in Table H.1(a).

TABLE H.1(A). QUANTITIES OF WASTE IN RELATION TO EACH CLASS OF ACTIVITY APPLIED FOR

Waste Ma	nagement Act	Waste Mar	nagement Act
3rd Schedule (1	Disposal) Activities	4th Schedule (R	ecovery) Activities
Class of	Quantity (tpa)	Class of	Quantity (tpa)
Activity		Activity	
Applied For		Applied For	at USC.
Class 1		Class 1	othe
Class 2		Class 2 🔊 🔬	75000
Class 3		Class 3 tot	13000
Class 4		Class 4	100,000
Class 5		Class 5	
Class 6		tion Class 6	
Class 7	2	Class 7	
Class 8	and the	Class 8	
Class 9	to of	Class 9	
Class 10	S.C.	Class 10	
Class 11	30000	Class 11	1000
Class 12	29000 015	Class 12	
Class 13	1000	Class 13	1000

In Table H. 1 (B) provide the annual amount of waste handled/to be handled at the facility. Additional information should be included in **Attachment H.1.** The tonnage per annum should be given of that expected for the life of the licence, with at least the next five years tonnages provided. For Landfill Review applications provide an estimate of the quantity of waste already deposited in (i) lined cells; (ii) unlined cells.

TABLE H.1(B) ANNUAL QUANTITIES AND NATURE OF WASTE

Year	Non-hazardous waste (tonnes per annum)	Hazardous waste (tonnes per annum)	Total annual quantity of waste (tonnes per annum)
2007	250000	0	250000
2008	250000	0	250000
2009	250000	0	250000

2010	250000	0	250000
2011	250000	0	250000

A detailed inventory of the types and quantities of wastes currently handled at the site and proposed to be handled should be submitted as Table H.1 (C).

TABLE H.1 (C) WASTE TYPES AND QUANTITIES

WASTE TYPE	TONNES PER ANNUM (existing)	TONNES PER ANNUM (proposed)	TOTAL (over life of site) tonnes
Household	20000	35000	NOT APPLICABLE
Commercial	22500	37500	NOT APPLICABLE
Sewage Sludge			
Construction and Demolition	85000	120000	NOT APPLICABLE
Industrial Non- Hazardous Sludges		met use.	
Industrial Non- Hazardous Solids	22500	37500 any out	NOT APPLICABLE
COMPOSTABLE	15000	20000°	
Hazardous	0 rection	1 ⁰	
*(Specify detail in Table H 1.2)	Former		
Inert Waste imported for restoration purposes	CONSCIMPLETE	FOR LANDFILL & CONT FACILITIES ONLY	AMINATED LAND

• TABLE H.1.2 HAZARDOUS WASTE TYPES AND QUANTITIES

NOT APPLICABLE

HAZARDOUS WASTE	DETAILED DESCRIPTION * REFERENCE SHOULD BE MADE TO THE RELEVANT EUROPEAN WASTE CATALOGUE CODES AS PRESENTED BY COMMISSION DECISION 2000/532/EC	Tonnes Per Annum (Existing)	(Tonnes Per Annum Proposed)
Waste Oil			
Oil filters			
Asbestos			



Paint and Ink			
Batteries			
Fluorescent Light Bulbs			
Contaminated Soils			
OTHER HAZARDOUS WASTE (APPLICANT TO SPECIFY)			

Attachment H.1 should contain any relevant additional information.

It should be noted that an applicant may be issued with a licence which restricts the type of wastes which may be deposited.

H.2 Waste Acceptance Procedures

See Section 12(1) I of the Accompanying Document

Procedures for checking waste loads as they arrive at the facility must be included. These should follow the requirements of the Agency's Waste Acceptance Manual. A copy of these procedures and other associated documentation should be included as Attachment H.2.

H.3 Waste Handling See Section 12(1)I of the According Document

Waste handling and the operating procedures used at the facility including waste treatment processes should be described in Attachment H.3. Included in the attachment should be information on the plant used on site and on the methods and processes for handling waste on-site. Special requirements hold for contaminated soil facilities, see Guidance Note.

In addition, an application for a Landfill requires Section H.3.a to be completed:

H.3a Waste Handling at the Landfill Facility

State whether all waste will be subject to treatment prior to landfilling. Provide information as to the quantities of biodegradable municipal waste and how the targets of the Landfill Directive (1999/31/EC) relating to that waste type are to be achieved. In particular describe how the following will be achieved:

- (a) a reduction by 16/07/06 to 75% by weight of the total amount of biodegradable municipal waste produced in 1995 or the latest year before 1995 for which standardised Eurostat data is available;
- (b)a reduction by 16/07/09 to 50% by weight of the total amount of biodegradable municipal waste produced in 1995 or the latest



year before 1995 for which standardised Eurostat data is available;

- (c)a reduction by 16/07/16 to 35% by weight of the total amount of biodegradable municipal waste produced in 1995 or the latest year before 1995 for which standardised Eurostat data is available;
- (d)Evidence should be provided to show that energy will be used efficiently.

H.4 Waste Arisings See Section 12(1)I of the Accompanying Document

épa

Waste Arisings should be considered for all contaminated soil applications. Details of all waste materials generated on the site including, name, description and nature as well as the source(s) should be identified. The quantities of each type of waste generated on an annual/monthly basis should be calculated and stated in Tables H.1(i) and H. 1(ii) of the application form. Applicants should also provide conversion factors used to relate volume (m³) and tonnage (t) for their waste stream.

SECTION I EXISTING ENVIRONMENT & MPACT OF THE FACILITY

Detailed information is required to enable the Agency to assess the existing environment. This section requires the provision of information on the ambient environmental conditions at the side prior to the commencement of waste management activities or prior to the receipt of a review application.

Where development is proposed to be carried out, being development which is of a class for the time being specified under Article 24 (First Schedule) of the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations, the information on the state of the existing environment should be addressed in the EIS. In such cases, it will suffice for the purposes of this section to provide adequate cross-references to the relevant sections in the EIS.

<u>1.1.Assessment of atmospheric emissions</u> See Section 12(1)k of the Accompanying Document

Describe the existing environment in terms of air quality with particular reference to ambient air quality standards.

Provide a statement whether or not emissions of main polluting substances (as defined in the Schedule of S.I. 394 of 2004) to the atmosphere are likely to impair the environment.

Give summary details and an assessment of the impacts of any existing or proposed emissions on the environment, including environmental media other than those into which the emissions are to be made. Attachment I.1 should also contain full details of any dispersion modelling of atmospheric emissions from the activity, where required.

<u>1.2. Assessment of Impact on Receiving Surface Water</u> See Section 12(1)k of the Accompanying Document

Describe the existing environment in terms of water quality with particular reference to environmental quality standards or other legislative standards. Table I.2(i) should be completed

Provide a statement whether or not emissions of main polluting substances (as defined in the Schedule of S.I. 394 of 2004) to water are likely to impair the environment.

Give summary details and an assessment of the impacts of any existing or proposed emissions on the environment, including environmental media other than those into which the emissions are to be made.

Full details of the assessment and any other relevant information on the receiving environment should be submitted as **Attachment** 2.

1.3. Assessment of Impact of Sewage Discharge

Give summary details and an assessment of the impacts of any existing or proposed emissions on the environment, including environmental media other than those into which the emissions are to be made.

Full details of the assessment and any other supporting information should form Attachment I.3.

<u>1.4 Assessment of impact of ground/groundwater emissions</u> See Section 12(1)k of the Accompanying Document

The scope and detail of this assessment will depend to a large extent on the extent and type of ground emissions at any site, which in turn are related to the risk. Details should be included in **Attachment I.4**. Comprehensive guidelines are contained in the *Application Guidance Note*, and include particular requirements for landfill and brownfield facilities.

Describe the existing groundwater quality. Tables I.4(i) should be completed.

I.5 Ground and/or groundwater contamination

See Section 12(1)k of the Accompanying Document


Summary details of known ground and/or groundwater contamination, historical or current, on or under the site must be given.

Full details including all relevant investigative studies, assessments, or reports, monitoring results, location and design of monitoring installations, appropriately scaled plans/drawings (\leq A3), documentation, including containment engineering, remedial works, and any other supporting information should be included in **Attachment I.5**.

See Section 12(1)k of the Accompanying Document

<u>I.6 Noise Impact.</u> See Section 12(1)k of the Accompanying Document

Give details and an assessment of the impacts of any existing or proposed emissions on the environment, including environmental media other than those into which the emissions are to be made.

Ambient noise measurements Complete Table I.6(i) in relation to the information required below:

- (i) State the maximum Sound Pressure Levels which will be experienced at typical points on the boundary of the operation. (State sampling interval and duration)
- (ii) State the maximum Sound Pressure Levels which will be experienced at typical noise sensitive locations, outside the boundary of the operation.
- (iii) Give details of the background noise levels experienced at the site in the absence of noise from this operation.

Prediction models, appropriately scaled maps ($\leq A3$), diagrams and supporting documents, including details of noise attenuation and noise proposed control measures to be employed, should form **Attachment I.6**.

I.7 Assessment of Ecological Impacts & Mitigation Measures

Not Applicable

The ecology of the site and the surrounding area should be assessed in the vicinity of the largescale waste facilities such as landfill or incinerator developments. An assessment of the ecology should form **Attachment I.7.** Comprehensive guidelines are contained in the *Application Guidance Note*



SECTION J ACCIDENT PREVENTION & EMERGENCY RESPONSE

See Section 12(1)p of the Accompanying Document

Describe the existing or proposed measures, including emergency procedures, to minimise the impact on the environment of an accidental emission or spillage.

Also outline what provisions have been made for response to emergency situations outside of normal working hours, i.e. during night-time, weekends and holiday periods.

Describe the arrangements for abnormal operating conditions including start-up, leaks, malfunctions or momentary stoppages.

Supporting information should form Attachment J.



Describe the existing or proposed measures to minimise the impact on the environment after the activity of part of the activity ceases operation, including provision for post-closure care of any potentially polluting residuals.

For Landfill Applications, capping proposals are required, and reference should be made to the *Landfill Manual on 'Restoration and Aftercare'* published by the Agency, when completing this section.

Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable

SECTION L STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS

L. 1 Section 40(4) WMA See Section 12(1)j of the Accompanying Document

Indicate how all the requirements of Section 40(4)[(a) to (i)] of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003 will be met.



Applicants should also describe how the proposed facility will comply with the requirements of BAT. In particular reference should be made to the considerations referred to in Annex IV of Council Directive 96/61/EC concerning integrated pollution prevention and control.

Attachment L.1 should contain the documentation requested above, along any relevant additional information.

Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable

L.2 Fit and Proper Person

The WMA in Section 40(4)(d) specifies that the Agency shall not grant a licence unless it is satisfied that the applicant (if the applicant is not a local authority) is a fit and proper person. Section 40(7) of the WMA specifies the information required to enable a determination to be made by the Agency.

- Indicate whether the applicant or other relevant person has been convicted under the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003, the EPA Act 1992 and 2003, the Local Government (Water Pollution) Acts 1977 and 1990 or the Air Pollution Act 1987.
- Provide details of the applicant's technical knowledge and/or qualifications, along with that of other relevant employees (Link to Section C.1 of the application).
- Provide information to show that the person is likely to be in a position to meet any financial commitments or liabilities that may have been or will be entered into or incurred in carrying on the activity to which the application relates or in consequence of ceasing to carry out that activity (Link to Section K of the application).

Supporting information should be included as **Attachment L 2** with reference to where the information can be found in the application.

	Attachment included	yes 🖂	no	not applicable
--	---------------------	-------	----	----------------

SECTION M DECLARATION

Declaration

1 hereby make application for a licence / revised licence, pursuant to the provisions of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003 and Regulations made thereunder.

I certify that the information given in this application is truthful, accurate and complete.

I give consent to the EPA to copy this application for its own use and to make it available for inspection and copying by the public, both in the form of paper files available for inspection at EPA and local authority offices, and via the EPA's website. This consent relates to this application itself and to any further information, submission, objection, or submission to an objection whether provided by me as Applicant, any person acting on the Applicant's behalf, or any other person.

Signed by : With States	Date : 20/04/07
Print signature name: \underline{FAMON}	Stand WATERS
Position in organisation :	
FOTIERE	Company stamp or seal
Consent of Co.	

Panda SECTION M DECLARATION

200

Page 40 of 40



ANNEX 1 STANDARD FORMS

Standard forms are provided in this section for the recording and presentation of environmental monitoring and site investigation results

NOT APPLICABLE TABLE E.1(i) LANDFILL GAS FLARE EMISSIONS TO ATMOSPHERE Emission Point:

Emission Point Ref. Nº:	
Location :	
Grid Ref. (12 digit, 6E,6N):	<i>د</i> و.
Vent Details	offerus
Diameter:	es only any
Height above Ground(m):	ion purportified
Date of commencement of emission:	For inspection to
	e de la companya de

Characteristics of Emission?

СО				mg/m ³
Total organic carbon (T	OC)			mg/m ³
NOx		0°C.	3% O2(Liquid or Gas),	mg/Nm ³ 6% O ₂ (Solid Fuel)
Maximum volume of e	mission			m ³ /hr
Temperature	°C	(max)	°C(min)	°C(avg)

(i) Period or periods during which emissions are made, or are to be made, including daily or seasonal variations (*start-up/shutdown to be included*):

Periods of Emission (avg)	min/hr	hr/day	day/yr
---------------------------	--------	--------	--------



TABLE E.1(ii) MAIN EMISSIONS TO ATMOSPHERE (1 Page for each emission point) NOT APPLICABLE

Emission Point Ref. Nº:	
Source of Emission:	
Location :	
Grid Ref. (12 digit, 6E,6N):	
Vent Details	
Diameter:	
Height above Ground(m):	
Date of commencement:	

Characteristics of Emission :

		other	
(i) Volume to be a	emitted:	es alorany	
Average/day	m ³ /d	Maximum/day	m ³ /d
Maximum rate/hour	mởh on	Min efflux velocity	m.sec ⁻¹
(ii) Other factors	fooptra		
Temperature	Consent °C(max)	°C(min)	°C(avg)
For Combustion Source	ces:		
Volume terms express	sed as : \Box wet.	□ dry	%O2

se.

(iii) Period or periods during which emissions are made, or are to be made, including daily or seasonal variations (*start-up /shutdown to be included*):

Periods of Emission (avg)	min/hr	hr/day	day/yr
---------------------------	--------	--------	--------



TABLE E.1(iii): MAIN EMISSIONS TO ATMOSPHERE

Chemical characteristics of the emission (1 table per emission point)

Emission Point Reference Number:_____

NOT APPLICABLE

Parameter	Prior to treatment ⁽¹⁾		Brief	As discharged ⁽¹⁾							
	mg/	Nm ³	kg	/h	description	mg/	Nm ³	kg	/h.	kg/y	year
	Avg	Max	Avg	Max	of treatment	Avg	Max	Avg	Max	Avg	Max
				Consent of con	spectoon purposes only: any other use.						

1. Concentrations should be based on Normal conditions of temperature and pressure, (i.e. $0^{\circ}C$,101.3kPa). Wet/dry should be the same as given in Table E.1(ii) unless clearly stated otherwise.



TABLE E.1(iv): EMISSIONS TO ATMOSPHERE-Minor /Fugitive

Emission point	Description		Emission	details ¹	Abatement system employed	
Reference Numbers		material	mg/Nm ³⁽²⁾	kg/h.	kg/year	
	C	For inspection	a purpose only.	any other use.		

1 The maximum emission should be stated for each material emitted, the concentration should be based on the maximum 30 minute mean.

2 Concentrations should be based on Normal conditions of temperature and pressure, (i.e. 0°C101.3kPa). Wet/dry should be clearly stated. Include reference oxygen conditions for combustion sources.



TABLE E.2(i):EMISSIONS TO SURFACE WATERS
(One page for each emission)

Emission Point:SW1

Emission Point Ref. Nº:	SW1	
Source of Emission:	Runoff	ber Use.
Location :	Unknown as yet – Details will be SEW	
Grid Ref. (10 digit, 5E,5N):	outpose diffed t	
Name of receiving waters:	- Spectron Marker	
Flow rate in receiving		
waters:	$\qquad \qquad $	
Available waste assimilative capacity:	Conser kg/day	

Emission Details:

(i) Volume to be e			
Normal/day	m ³	Maximum/day	m ³

1380401 Panda Application Form Rev A.doc

ANNEX – Standard Forms



Maximum rate/hour	m ³	

(ii) Period or periods during which emissions are made, or are to be made, including daily or seasonal variations (*start-up /shutdown to be included*):

Periods of Emission (avg)	min/hr	hr/day	day/yr
			other use.
			oose of tot any
		cito	n Pultequit
		Foringpho	*
		sentofcor	
		Con	



TABLE E.2(ii): EMISSIONS TO SURFACE WATERS Characteristics of the emission (1 table per emission point)

Details will form SEW

Emission point reference number :_____

Parameter		Prior to t	reatment				% Efficiency		
	Max. hourly average (mg/l)	Max. daily average (mg/l)	kg/day	kg/year	Max. hourly average (mg/l) off	Max. daily average (mg/l)	kg/day	kg/year	
			උත්	For inspection For inspection	purposes atto				



TABLE E.3(i): EMISSIONS TO SEWER(One page for each emission) **NOT APPLICABLE Emission Point:**

Emission Point Ref. Nº:	
Location of connection to sewer :	
Grid Ref. (10 digit, 5E,5N):	
Name of sewage undertaker:	

Emission Details:

(i) Volume to be emitted									
Normal/day	m ³	Maximum/dayu ^{se.}	m ³						
Maximum rate/hour	m ³	South Stando							
 Period or periods during which entissions are made, or are to be made, including daily or seasonal variations (<i>start-up /shutdown to be included</i>): 									
Periods of Emission (avg) http://www.min/hrhr/dayday/yr									
	Conse								



TABLE E.3(ii): EMISSIONS TO SEWER Characteristics of the emission (1 table per emission point)

Emission point reference number :_____

Parameter	Prior to treatment					% Efficiency			
	Max. hourly	Max. daily	kg/day	kg/year	Max. hourly average	Max. daily average	kg/day	kg/year	
	(mg/l)	(mg/l)			(IIIg/1)	(ing/1)			
						other			
					South.	<u>8</u> 17			
					nipose aired i				
					schon Press				
					ox inspector				
					COP NT				
				nsent	, OT				
				Con					



TABLE E.4(i):EMISSIONS TO GROUNDWATER (1 Page for each emission point)NOT APPLICABLEEmission Point or Area:

Emission Point/Area Ref. Nº:		
Emission Pathway: (borehole, well, percolation area, soakaway, landspreading, etc.)		USC ISC
Location :		ner
Grid Ref. (10 digit, 5E,5N):	ose dio ar	
Elevation of discharge: (relative to Ordnance Datum)	scilon purtentite	
Aquifer classification for receiving groundwater body:	Fortheyte	
Groundwater vulnerability assessment (including vulnerability rating):	Consent of	
Identity and proximity of groundwater sources at risk (wells, springs, etc):		
Identity and proximity of surface water bodies at risk:		



Emission Details:

(i) Volume to be emitted								
Normal/day	m ³	Maximum/day	m ³					
Maximum rate/hour	m ³							

(ii) Period or periods during which emissions are made, or are to be made, including daily or seasonal variations (*start-up /shutdown to be included*):

Periods of Emission (avg)	min/hr	hr/day	day
		×	on purporties
		Forinspec	ONT
		usent of cox	
		Con	



Table E.5(i):NOISE EMISSIONS-NoisMONITORING DATA PROVIDED IN ACCOMPANYING DOC Noise sources summary sheet

Source	Emission point Ref. No	Equipment Ref. No	Sound Pressure ¹ dBA at reference distance		Octave bands (Hz) Sound Pressure ¹ Levels dB(unweighted) per band						Impulsive or tonal qualities	Periods of Emission		
				31.5	63	125	250	500	1K	2K	4K	8K		
								in the second seco						
							a. Nothe	\$ °						
						285 A	tor all.							
					on put	PO UITO								
					st ^{owney}	*								
				FOLDIN	6									
			Q	not										
1. For items o	f plant sound pow	ver levels may be	e used.											



TABLE F.1: ABATEMENT / TREATMENT CONTROL

See Section 12(1) of the accompanying doc Emission point reference number :____

Control ¹ parameter	Equipment ²	Equipment maintenance	Equipment calibration	Equipment back-up

Control ¹ parameter	Monitoring to be carried out ³	Monitoring equipment	Monitoring equipment calibration
	ENT INSPECT	on purpose only any other.	

¹ List the operating parameters of the treatment / abatement system which control its function.
 ² List the equipment necessary for the proper function of the abatement / treatment system.
 ³ List the monitoring of the control parameter to be carried out.



TABLE F.2 to F.8 : EMISSIONS MONITORING AND SAMPLING POINTS (1 table per media)

See Accompanying doc

Emission Point Reference No(s). :_____

			, USC.
Parameter	Monitoring frequency	Accessibility of Sampling Points	ather
			only any
		outpose.	ed to
		ection Perfect	
		Former	
		NO COP.	
		Collect	



TABLE Ff: Fugitive ENVIRONMENT MONITORING AND SAMPLING LOCATIONS (1 table per media)

MONITORING DATA PROVIDED IN ACCOMPANYING DOC

Monitoring Point Reference No :_____

Consent of constraints on the second	Parameter	Monitoring frequency	Accessibility of Sampling point	
			Consent of convision	anoses only, any other use.



Table G.1 Details of Process related Raw Materials, Intermediates, Products, etc., used or generated on the site

See accompanying Doc

Ref.	Material/	CAS	Danger ⁽²⁾	Amount	Annual	Nature of Use	R ⁽³⁾ -	S ⁽³⁾ -			
№ or	Substance ⁽¹⁾	Number	Category Stored Usage Phrase Phra								
Code				(tonnes)	(tonnes)						
				roose only.	any other use.						
Notes:	1. In cases where a mate	rial comprise	s a number of distinct and availat	Ne dangerou	s substance	s, please give details for each co	omponent s	ubstance.			
	2. c.f. Article 2(2) of SI	N <u>°</u> 77/94	action of	ler			-				
3. c.f. Schedules 2 and 3 of SI № 77/94 For inspectoring For inspectoring For inspectoring Copyright of the second s											



TABLE H.1(i):WASTE-Hazardous Waste Recovery/DisposalNot applicable

Waste material	EWC Code	Main source ¹	Qu	uantity	On-site Recovery/Disposal	Off-site Recovery, reuse or recycling	Off-site Disposal
			Tonnes / month	m ³ / month	(Method & Location)	(Method, Location & Undertaker)	(Method, Location & Undertaker)
		c	For inspection	onoss only any other re-			

 1 $\,$ A reference should be made to the main activity / process for each waste.



TABLE H.1(ii) WASTE - Other Waste Recovery/Disposal

See accompanying Doc

Waste material	EWC Code	Main source ¹	Quar	ntity	On-site recovery/disposal ²	Off-site Recovery, reuse	Off-site Disposal
			Tonnes / month m ³ / month		(Method & Location)	OF recycling (Method, Location & Undertaker)	(Method, Location & Undertaker)
					net he.		
					only any of		
				D PURPOS	Ned		
				spectio whet			

1

A reference should be made to the main activity/ process for each waste. 2



All monitoring Data in the accompanying Document Table I.2(i) SURFACE WATER QUALITY

(Sheet 1 of 2) Monitoring Point/ Grid Reference:

Parameter		Re (n	sults 1g/l)		Sampling method ² (grab, drift etc.)	Normal Analytical Range ²	Analysis method / technique
	Date	Date	Date	Date	15 ⁰ .		
pH					ther		
Temperature					27. 227		
Electrical conductivity EC					es afor		
Ammoniacal nitrogen NH ₄ -N				3	Positieu		
Chemical oxygen demand				ion Pt	reat		
Biochemical oxygen demand				Dectrowne			
Dissolved oxygen DO				at instants			
Calcium Ca				FORM			
Cadmium Cd				5			
Chromium Cr			-IISell				
Chloride Cl			Co				
Copper Cu							
Iron Fe							
Lead Pb							
Magnesium Mg							
Manganese Mn							
Mercury Hg							



Surface Water Quality (Sheet 2 of 2)

Parameter		Re (m	sults 1g/l)		Sampling method (grab, drift etc.)	Normal Analytical Range	Analysis method / technique
	Date	Date	Date	Date			
Nickel Ni							
Potassium K							
Sodium Na							
Sulphate SO ₄					e.		
Zinc Zn					there		
Total alkalinity (as CaCO ₃)					and and or		
Total organic carbon TOC					25 offor a		
Total oxidised nitrogen TON					Rostred		
Nitrite NO ₂				an Pu	Kege		
Nitrate NO ₃				OCCHE WIE			
Faecal coliforms (/100mls)				instatio			
Total coliforms (/100mls)				FORMER			
Phosphate PO ₄				610			
			Conser	<u>y</u>			



Table I.4(i) GROUNDWATER QUALITY

(Sheet 1 of 2) Monitoring Point/ Grid Reference:

Parameter		Ro (1	esults ng/l)		Sampling method (composite etc.)	Normal Analytical Range	Analysis method / technique
	Date	Date	Date	Date			
рН							
Temperature							
Electrical conductivity EC							
Ammoniacal nitrogen NH ₄ -N							
Dissolved oxygen DO					USC.		
Residue on evaporation					other		
(180°C)				all'	3113		
Calcium Ca				50° 21	5		
Cadmium Cd				surponine.			
Chromium Cr				in on Priver			
Chloride Cl			-Se	OWNER			
Copper Cu			con in sig	<u>n</u>			
Cyanide Cn, total			r opt				
Iron Fe			at of				
Lead Pb			oliser				
Magnesium Mg			C ²				
Manganese Mn							
Mercury Hg							
Nickel Ni							
Potassium K							
Sodium Na							



GROUNDWATER QUALITY (SHEET 2 OF 2)

Parameter		F (kesults (mg/l)		Sampling method (composite, dipper etc.)	Normal Analytical Range	Analysis method / technique
	Date	Date	Date	Date			
Phosphate PO ₄							
Sulphate SO ₄							
Zinc Zn							
Total alkalinity (as CaCO ₃)							
Total organic carbon TOC							
Total oxidised nitrogen TON					150.		
Arsenic As					other		
Barium Ba					ally any		
Boron B				چ	afor		
Fluoride F				allPol	ree		
Phenol				ion Prov			
Phosphorus P				Dect owne			
Selenium Se				THESH			
Silver Ag			Ŷ	.0831			
Nitrite NO ₂			a di				
Nitrate NO ₃			olselt				
Faecal coliforms (/100mls)			C				
Total coliforms (/100mls)							
Water level (m OD)							

Table I.6(i) Ambient Noise Assessment

Third (Octava	analysis	for noise	amissians	should be	usad to	datarmina	tonal noisas
1 nira (Jeave	unuiysis _.	jor noise	emissions	snouta ve	useu io	<i>aeiermine</i> i	ionai noises

	National Grid Reference	Sound Pressure Levels		
	(5N, 5E)	L(A) _{eq}	L(A) ₁₀	L(A) ₉₀
1. SITE BOUNDARY				
Location 1:				
Location 2:				
Location 3:				
Location 4:				
2. NOISE				
SENSITIVE				
LOCATIONS				
Location 1:				
Location 2:				
Location 3:			<u> </u>	
Location 4:			met V	
, i E. An iotauons should b	Consolid Converting	pecton purpose only	BIN	



APPLICATION TO REVIEW

WASTE LICENCE REG. NO. W0140-02

PANDA WASTE SERVICES LTD

RATHDRINAGH, NAVAN.



. N SERVICI JRINAGH, NAVA O. MEATH CO. MEATH pointer Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, Co. Meath.

Prepared By: -

O' Callaghan Moran & Associates, Granary House, Rutland Street, Cork.

26th April 2007



APPLICATION TO REVIEW

WASTE LICENCE REG NO. W0140-02

PANDA WASTE SERVICES LTD A (AN (H other of the other other other of the other other of the other oth

PANDA Waste Services Ltd., Rathdrinagh, Beauparc,

Navan, Co. Meath.

Prepared By: -

O' Callaghan Moran & Associates, Granary House, Rutland Street, Cork.

April 2007 (MW/PS)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

INTRODUCTION	••••	1
1. ARTICLE 5,	6, 7 & 9	
2. ARTICLE 12	(1)	7
3. ARTICLE 12	(3)(A) .	
4. ARTICLE 12	(4)	
5. ARTICLE 13	(1)	
6. NON TECHN	NICAL S	SUMMARY
APPENDIX 1	-	Applicant Company Details, other use
APPENDIX 2	-	Management Structure
APPENDIX 3	-	Emergency Response Procedure
Drawing Number		Title For instance
Drawing No 1		Site Isocation
Drawing No 2		Surrounding Landuse
V130 A 11		Existing Site Plan
V130 A 12		Proposed Site Plan
PW28092006		Enclosed Concrete Crusher (beside Building 2)
V130 A 13		Site Plan Extension Area
V130 A 14		Internal Layout Building 3
V130 A 16		Elevations & Sections Building 3
V130 A 18		Skip Repair Building
V130 E 001		Extension Area Drainage
PW160307 –		Enclosed Timber Shredder
PWS002		Monitoring Locations

 $C:\label{eq:c:lock} C:\label{eq:c:lock} C:\l$

April 2007 (MW/PS)

INTRODUCTION

Nurendale Ltd, trading as Panda Waste Services Ltd (PANDA), is applying to the Environmental Protection Agency (Agency) for a review of the Waste Licence for its Materials Recycling Facility at Beauparc, Navan, County Meath (Reg. No. W0140-02). The objectives of the review are: -

- To increase the overall limit set for annual waste inputs from the 165,000 tonnes specified in Condition 1.3 and Schedule A to 250,000 tonnes, and to increase the individual limits for the Household, Commercial & Industrial, Compostable and Construction and Demolition (C&D) waste.
- To allow for the acceptance of Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment (WEEE).
- To allow for the construction and operation of a new recycling building to the south of the site to accommodate the increased waste recovery activities, and the construction and operation of a skip repair building.
- To change the licence area to accommodate the new recycling building and additional recycling plant located on the eastern boundary of the current licensed area.
- To change Condition 1.6 to allow the hours of operation to be amended with the Agency's agreement.
- To allow for the installation of a constructed wetland to treat trade effluent and surface water run-off from the facility of

The format of the application is based on the requirements of Parts II and III of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 (2004 Regulations) and in particular Articles 5, 6, 7, 9, 12 and 13 of the Regulations.

1. ARTICLE 5, 6, 7 & 9

A copy of the notice published in a newspaper circulating in the area; a copy of the site notice, and the written notice submitted to the planning authority are included overleaf.

Consent of copyright owner required for any other use.

April 2007 (MW/PS)



TONY LEW

norGER Charlf Richard Hughen top henours at Fallestone who off with both tr Neither may 1 world henters 1 Khaltd Abdalla sair il was the

pair, it was the rdahed-luoking 1) who created Impression in I Follestone Bus Exhibitions Ma

Third Schedule - Waste Disposel Accessities 12: Kesselkaung proof in subunusco to any activity methed to an a proceeding presignaph of thir Schedule 11: Willending in missing proof to in a proceeding promptoph of thir Schedule. 13: Stomase prios to submission to any accessity referred on an a preseding prograph of this Schedule, other their tem power atorage, pending collection, on me provide where their tem power atorage, pending collection, on me provide where their tem power atorage, pending collection, on me provide where the tem power atorage, pending collection, on me provide where the wear concerned in produced. Found Schedule, Watter Resource Acad-tan Principal Actives A. Checkshing or reclamation of other merginal materials. Other Activities 7: The exchang on reclamation of regard materials. Other Activities 7: The exchang on reclamation of merginal materials. Other Activities 7: The exchang on reclamation of merginal materials. Other Activities 7: The exchang on reclamation of merginal materials. Other Activities 7: The exchang on reclamation of merginal materials. This shows a shorts referred to in a preseding promoting and where hoching and shorts whether exchanging pending collection, on the preseding promoting of the schedule. The short wave in-tended for subschedule, other than temper-ring strategy, pending collection, on the premisery where such wave in produced? A copy of the activity referred to a a preceding prograph of the Schedule, other than temper-ing strates of the Agency in the commo-st of Actives undomation relat-ing to the application, armythe fra-matication activity of the activity related to the Agency in the commo-st of head actives and merginal and the application will, as acide as its jurnov-rable differencing to the Agency in the head of the Agency in the activity of the Agency is modeletion. Exhibitions Ma States Having her B was thwarted v attempted a da the insule rail havine, but also aelf well and a many experient Undy Lan and by half a lengt Charitarie re Tom Graniban was prever goin

was never goir two-year-old L very backward



SUCCES

"There will b more improve but we will ta Subadar ma seather of th Racecoarse 95 Maiden Stake odds of 1-2, b to have a deal

Pus

Promising it the end of lus reared up in 1 bad to be pus his half-lengt Golden Platit every channe. Arbir Galan the mean" of the moon" of his 31° claim

Bill Turner-to The Style ()5 making every five furlongs Lookout Res

Lookout Res Claiming Star The pair he neck from Sb Shrimpster, v switched in v stages and si unlucky lose Pietro Rom way to go af his first ever folkesteme-tr folkestone-o Apprentice I The 24-yea

springing a 1 58-1 shot Ex Milton Brad traple-bande and he got 5 three-way fi ahead of Da "I didn't fi "I didn't ff as Briery Lo fourth, gallo at home," as "It was his me and I bo

sales last ye nice, strong

LEGAL

LEDGE I ATALYST SOFTWARE LIM-ITTED, hrving in registed office at 63 Approved, Daudoun. Dubin 16 and hursen us pactopic plura official and a same softway, heving tearrifused in unity fire, Regitture of component duti the LTILIZENE, and assolved in unity fire, Regitture of terrying in hudingst and to require the Regitture in that basin to wan-tier his power, pursuant to us, find-till of the Companies Acta 1963 for and the mans of the 1 output of the terryine in Companies Acta 1963 for and the mans of the to comme of the terryine the comment of the finded the register. By Order of the Board

٢

0

۲

1 ė

10

6

-20

-

dir registic By Code of the Board, SOLA-YTANY STRIKE OFT APPLICATION in the moter of APPLICATION in the moter of Application of the second strength of the Comparison Ann 1969 - 2009, Anchre View Linuxel, herving in the previous officer of Hollinney, Calini, Uo, Toperay and away in the previous officer of Hollinney, Calini, Uo, Toperay and away in the previous officer of Hollinney, Calini, Uo, Toperay and away in the previous officer of Hollinney, Calini, Uo, Toperay and away the optical officer of Hollinney, her work of the the Company of the Company of Registration on the Section 1985 to called the company and 1985 to called the neuries of the Company of Her organics (19), Other of the Datad, the engines (

VOLUNTARY STRIKL OF APPLICATION in the metter of Landde Linuxe Regenerics No. 64187 Aut in the metter of The Compound Acta 1963 2006. No. 64331, And an the inserts of the Component Acta 1963–1366 Landshit: Tirelind, huving langu attest office at Bulliaree, Cablob, 6. Dipersy and Javing the pain-orgal plane of patients in the pain-orgal plane of patients, in the series of the tabletist, the transmith strategy to acts the Hugewar of Companies that he Longowy in the cashing of themes end the single of the Cash-panies Act 1963 was table to interact of the Company of the register by Online of the Buood Direct the Soft Matal. 2007. Jone Interal Company Societies Secretary

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACTS 1963 to 2008 ERCTON LIMITETUIST ing its requisited other and plane of biastics, 4 abover, Cherestelle, Co Chee, having erver 18 million and basing no scents for limitetu-hes researed in builty the Repiers of Concerning this the concentry of Companies this the converse of Companies this the converse is not carrying on business and to request the Registrat on that been inclusion the provent pursuant to Suscript 511 of the Company of the Suscript 511 of the Company off the capacity, by order of the Board 52t Grand Resty Director Dated 52th for and Resty Director Dated 52th April 2007.

April 2001 JOHN MITCHELL DEVELOP-MENT COMPANY LIMITLA having its required office at Caselesizers: Coherentries Co-Globas, leving near building, has resolven to molify the Registrate of Companies that the company is and carrying on varies and hose to for-the Registrar we find bain to for-the Registrar we find bain to for-tice his proven pursual to surpless 11 of the Companyer Art 1985 to the registrar By Order of the Board form Mitchell SPRATT INSURANCES LIMIT-

SPRATT INSURANCES LIMII-ED having its registered office at 20 fratum 3, and the office office of Waterlood, and beying its principal place of winness II. 20 Genues Septem, Dangurun, Ge Mantford, heving respect to finder and having in a argue of califorms, his resolved to notify the Register of Compose-tion the Company's of a carrying on basiness and to repose the Register in that to see the received his power power Art 1985 in strike the name of the Company of the Register. Other of the Basel Loss Dalow Di-rector Sprint Insurances Lundof 0 dil. 0

LEGAL EGAL
 PLAINEE
 PLAINEE
 MOTRIE OF APPLICATION TO
 BU DISSOLVED FROM THE
 THE CASE OF COMPANIES
 Internet of Company
 place of Distorts of Internetwork
 place of Distorts of Distorts
 place of Distorts
 place of Distorts
 place
 place of Distorts
 place
 place of Distorts
 place
 pla

AN INFORMED FLEANALA NO-THES, OF FLANNENG APPEAL DUBLING CITY COUNCIL Flaa-nap Engine Reference Number (9550% Appeal Relevence Number) (9550% Appeal Relevence Number)

PLAN

Parament to service of 11 of the former failing Ant 1992 in a which the regulation 25 April 2007 diffect compares with the logical Bay Aries in Beneficial Energy define Limited PHAAL MEETINGS IV 1110 IMATER OF O'Concern Relative Limited and a the metrics of The Compares Aries 1993 102%. Notice a barefut gives, parament 15 interior 20107 of the Compares Relatives Limited and a the metrics of The Compares Aries 1993 102%. Notice a barefut gives, parament 15 interior 20107 of the Compares Aries 1993 102%. More 20107 of the Interiment of the parament 100 Anno. Le die graphie theorem Moreing of the metrics be aver any barling the metrics be aver any barling the metrics be aver any aver any barling the metrics be aver any barling the metrics be aver any barling the metrics be aver any aver any barling the metrics and a soft any barling the metrics and a soft any barling the metrics and a soft aver any barling the metrics aver any aver any barling the metrics avere the metrics of the seven the aver any avert any barling the

infinite party report and consider, a drift party report and consider, a drift house Tan planning typics-yen party is accessive or perticated at the others of line in City Grandi at the others of line in City Grandi a) the influence of method care constant and a sufficiency of the sufficiency of the market to the authority in writing on payments of the presented for writing the period of a writing becausing of the period of a writing becausing of the period of a writing by the sufficiency of the period of a writing the sufficiency of the application.

83

PLAN

PLANNESS physics for the planning permission for 2 new seem densitied over storry freeling bytees and herming 2 or w weightuin a scene 3 hum there will Finds to use of the there will be there are an expected and the store of the thermoline for the store of the store and the lock & difference of the store of the store of the thermoline the store of the store of the here are also between the Ameri of the store of the store of the store or observations in a store of the readmarks as wide to expression the store of the store or observations in a store of the readmarks as wide to express the other of the particulated the store of the store of 5 works the spression on the date of a store of the store of 5 works the spression on the date of a store of the store of the store of the store plantation. DUN LAOGHAIRE-RATH-DOWN COUNTY COUNCIL Parating permission would for fail evold dataset between exten-sion are easily being rooting to fouch and conversion of imped food perk, ballence, Dasha 16 for M A K Finn. The planning application may be supported or paralesed at the utfloor of the Planning Autoonly, County Hall, Das Longhow A and-masses uterecover at the prevented for withing of the planning application in assess uterecover at the sensitivity of units and the Planning Autoonly, county of the Planning Autoonly, county and the Planning Autoonly, and ago the Planning Autoonly, and ago the Planning Autoonly of any sense of the prevented for midda is period of fan works from the data the application in research by the

Add 100 (16 mith fight Printing Add 100 (16 mith

Ioniman ind Susai Lew to denote ith proming implement would contrart a new indiffusional losses indications into the discussion of contrarts a new single slatest don't entry built of the start of the slatest resulting contrart given windows in the theor tests, also alternative rise starts and the westernation of the slatest sharest result of the slatest start of the slatest encoded in the westernative starts and the slatest start of the largebrain may be majorized or po-classifier and the slatest start of the slatest in the efficiency of the slatest losses, and a contrast with starts of the starts of the slatest of the slatest contrast of the slatest starts of the Ambeing of the application.



Oktober, 2005 the Dubles City Coup-ch kerning the labore planning treffer-mere similar which devices was to great permittion with conductors for Am Kempler. The Board considers
 A finghery active jointing permittion Am Kempler. The Board considers
 A finghery active jointing permittion and the devices mere stage which is planning permittion. An Kempler the subject of the appel should be described at the Chen permittion of a tree stage.
 A finghery active jointing permittion and the devices mere stage which is planning permittion. A finghery active joint and permittion to the finance active stage which which and the appel should be described at the Chen permittion of a tree stage.
 A finance active stage active stage active stage to the finance active stage which appel tamp active stage active stage.
 A finance active stage active stage to the finance active stage active stage to the tree active stage active stage transplannes.
 A finance active stage active stage to the finance active stage active stage transplannes.
 A finance active stage active stage active stage active stage active stage active stage active stage.
 A finance active stage active stage active stage active stage active stage active stage active stage.
 A finance active stage active stage.
 A finance active stage active stage

THE CHARGET COURT DUE LIN CHARGET COUNTY OF HURLIN IN THE MATTER OF THY LICENSING ACTS HOU TO 1404 IN THE MATTER OF VIE COURTS STREET AND. TO 1001 IN THE MATTAR UP THE, COURTS SUPPLEMENT, AND IN THE MATTAR OF THE AND IN THE MATTAR OF THE INTOXICALISSI LIQUOR ACT 1988 SECTIONS BY THE IN-TUNIC ANY SUPPLEMENT MATTER OF AN APPLICATION OF TWAN RESERVED AND IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION OF TWAN RESERVED AND A PELICATON WHEREAS the Ap-plication whereas and scorept of

Practical Arrows we HARACS the Ag-ghinati to the sense and scorepers of a stationard target we lower Opping the and configure to compare of the anti-compare of the Parth of Development of Configure to the Intervet Receiption and the Stationard Intervet Receiption and a stationard different of USE Weat Parth, USE-MC, Changy Dubtas, TAKE NOTCH that the Applicant work registered afficient of USE Weat Parth, USE-MC, Changy Dubtas, and apply so they Reasonable Court office and the Stationard Hamanable Court office and the Stationard work from the Stationard May 1007 at 1050 nm in the Internetion wave-tion for a Configure entitie Court in for a Configure entities Court in the Stating of the sequence in encycle of the resource Intervent Intervent Part Barry Mark THE COMMUN SEAL ON IVAN BESTIONET CIM-TIED was atched before TiM-TIED and atched for the Appleart Court on the County Register The Court Ones Courter Station of the Appleart Court Respond Hole Development Office And Go The Station The Court Ones Courter Station The Court Ones Courter Responder The Court Ones Court Responder Down Courter Office And Grade Stochang Rubers Ones Courter Stochang Rubers Ones Courter Field Stochang Rubers Ones Courter Field Stochang Rubers Ones Courter Field Stochang Rubers Ones Courter Stochang Rubers Ones Courter Stochang Rubers Ones Courter Stochang Rubers Succet Dubtor J APPELICATION TO THE ENVI-INOVMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY FOR THE REVIEW OF WASTE LICENCE REG. NO W01141-02 Nucuesiae its, ranking at Paula Waste Scrivers (A), is spriy ing to the Iownennershift Paulation Agency for a neway of Warse Li-cencer Reg. No. W0140 (2) in respec-tories New York (2) in respec-or in operations in the iowaland of Rathdringh, Navym, C. Mesth, which in located at National Cret Reformance, L2997 N2080 The Reformance, L2997 N2080 The Reformance and water in increase the overall armaid water unput from US 001 ments to 25000 allow for the secturum Enquired, allow for the secturum and operation of a new recycling busiding and sky reput busiding, allow the neuron of paperation to be smerched with the Agency 4 agreement, sollow if the



12

prevaled be within the period of 2 weeks beginning on the date of receipt by the automity of the up-plication

HI

PLANNING

the application in pretional by the manying Authority.

LEGAL

LEGAL

Non Inzardous Household, Com-mental & Industral, Compositelle and Computing & Detection waste The encount work depressi-

and wate neevery activities, as per the Third and Fourth Solitol uter of the Wate Monagement Acts 1998 to 2003, and the Wate Monagement Electronics) Regula-tern 2004, (8.1 No 395 of 2004)

to which this application relates are. Third Schedule – Waste Disposed Activities 12. Reservation prior in subsumation to any activity inferred

Kand regards

7.1;

FOR ALL

LEGAL

&

PLANNING

CALL:

01 4098333 FAX:

01 4098393

EMAIL

legal@thestar.ie

<u>SITE NOTICE</u>

APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY FOR

THE REVIEW OF WASTE LICENCE REG. NO. W0140-02

Nurendale Ltd, trading as Panda Waste Services Ltd, is applying to the Environmental Protection Agency for a review of Waste Licence Reg. No. W0140-02 in respect of its operations in the townland of Rathdrinagh, which is located at National Grid References: E2973 N2689. The aims of the review are to increase the overall annual waste inputs from 165,000 tonnes to 250,000; allow for the acceptance of Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment; allow for the construction and operation of a new recycling building and skip repair building; allow the hours of operation to be amended with the Agency's agreement, to allow for the installation of a constructed wetland and to change the boundaries of the licensed area. The types of waste accepted at the facility will remain: Non-hazardous - Household, Commercial & Industrial, Compostable and Construction & Demolition waste.

The relevant waste disposal and waste recovery activities, as per the Third and Fourth Schedules of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003, and the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, (S.I. No. 395 of 2004) to which this application relates are: -

Third Schedule – Waste Disposal Activities

- 'Repackaging prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule'. 12.
- 'Blending or mixture prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this 11: Schedule'.
- 'Storage prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule, other 13: than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where the waste concerned is produced'.

Fourth Schedule - Waste Recovery Activities

Principal Activity:

Activity: 'Recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials'. 4:

Other Activities:

- 'Recycling or reclamation of organic substances, which are not used as solvents (including composting and 2: other biological processes)'.
- 'Recycling or reclamation of metals and metal compounds'. 3:
- 'Use of waste obtained from any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule'. 11:
- 'Storage of waste intended for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this 13: Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where such waste is produced'.

A copy of this application for a review of the waste licence and such further information relating to the application, as may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency's consideration of the application will, as soon as is practicable after receipt by the Agency, be available for inspection or purchase, at the headquarters of the Agency at Johnstown Castle, County Wexford.

- James & Celleula-Signature

26:04 07 Date

Granary House Rutland Street Cork



Planning Department, Meath County Council, County Hall, Navan, Co. Meath.

25th April 2007

RE: Review of Waste Licence Ref. No. W0140-02

Dear Sir / Madam,

We wish to notify you, on behalf of our client Nurencale Ltd, trading as Panda Waste Services Ltd (PANDA), of our intention to make an application to the Environmental Protection Agency for the Review of the above referenced Waste Lieurce for its Materials Recovery Facility at Beauparc, Navan, County Meath which is located at National Grid References: E2973 N2689.

The relevant waste disposal and waste recovery activities, as per the Third and Fourth Schedules of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003, and the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, (S.I. No. 395 of 2004) to which this application relates are: -

Third Schedule – Waste Disposal Activities

- 12: 'Repackaging prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule'.
- 11: 'Blending or mixture prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule'.
- 13: 'Storage prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where the waste concerned is produced'.

Fourth Schedule – Waste Recovery Activities

Principal Activity:

4: 'Recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials'.

Other Activities:

2: 'Recycling or reclamation of organic substances, which are not used as solvents (including composting and other biological processes)'.



- 3: 'Recycling or reclamation of metals and metal compounds'.
- 11: 'Use of waste obtained from any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule'.
- 13: 'Storage of waste intended for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where such waste is produced'.

A copy of the application for a review of the waste licence and such further information relating to the application, as may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency's consideration of the application will, as soon as is practicable after receipt by the Agency, be available for inspection or purchase, at the headquarters of the Agency at Johnstown Castle, County Wexford.



0613804/JOC/PS c.c. Mr. David Naughton, Panda Waste Services Ltd.,
ARTICLE 12 (1) 2.

The following is provided in compliance with Article 12(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004.

Article 12 (1) (a)

Applicant Details

Nurendale Ltd., T/A Panda Waste Services Ltd., Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, 046 - 9024111 046 - 9024189 Certificate of Incorporation is included in Appendix 1. The Corporate address is as above. correction is included. The Directors are: -

.n Ap, For inspect of Consent of copyright of

- Mr. Eamon Waters •
- Mr. Noel Waters

Name and Address for Correspondence

Mr. David Naughton, Panda Waste Services Ltd., Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, Co. Meath.

Telephone No:	046 - 9024111
Fax No.	046 - 9024189

Article 12 (1)(b)

The relevant planning authority is Meath County Council. An application for planning permission for the construction of the new recycling and skip repair buildings was submitted to the Council in December 2006 (Ref. No. SA/60656).

Article 12 (1)(c)

The facility does not discharge process wastewater to sewer. Condition 3.12 of the existing licence requires process wastewater (floor wash down and vehicle wash) to be directed to a wastewater storage tank, the contents of which are removed off-site to a wastewater treatment plant. It is proposed to direct this discharge to the constructed wetland once it is installed and cease its removal to the wastewater treatment plant. There will be no process wastewater from the new recycling building, as it will handle dry recyclables. Surface water run-off from the extended eastern portion of the site will be directed to the proposed constructed wetland for treatment.

Article 12 (1)(d)

The facility is located in Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath. It is in the townland of Rathdrinagh, at National Grid Reference: E2973 N2689, and the location is shown on Drawing No. 1. The site is located on the N2 approximately 4km south of Slane, County Meath. The River Boyne flows in an easterly direction approximately 3km north east of the site. The facility is bound to the west by the N2 Dublin to Monaghan Road and to the north by a third class road, the Knockcommon Road. Surrounding activity is predominantly agriculture, however there are some commercial units adjacent the site to the west. There are nine residential dwellings with 0.5km on the Knockcommon Road and thirteen residences within 0.5km along the N2 and a third class road on the western side of the N2, Senchelstown Road.

Article 12 (1)(e)

The facility is a non hazardous waste materials recycling and transfer operation. Wastes are processed and treated on-site to recover materials suitable for recycling, and to minimise the quantity of treated waste disposed to residual landfill. In addition to expanding the existing activities the facility intends to accept and store Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment (WEEE). The WEEE will be dismantled to maximise the rates of recovery of each individual component or material type. This will form the first stage of the recycling process and allow the component parts and housings to be shipped directly to the different recycling operations and not to intermediary processing facilities.

It is proposed to construct a new processing building to accommodate the additional waste volumes. There are currently two buildings used for waste handling, as shown on Drawing No. V130_A_11. Building 1 is used for all domestic, commercial and industrial mixed waste and dry recyclables. Source segregated dry recyclables, such as cardboard, plastics etc are compacted and baled and sent for recovery. The mixed waste is mechanically treated using a shredder, magnet and trommel to separate out the organic fraction which is sent to the on-site in-vessel composting system. Non-recyclable residual waste is sent to landfill.

Building 2 is used to segregate the C&D waste using a shredder, trommel, wind blower, magnet, ballistic separator and a picking line to recover ferrous and non ferrous metals, rubble, timber and inorganic fines. Front loading shovels are used to load the shredder, and a grab is used to pick out large pieces of steel etc and load the waste for consignment. Recovered materials are sent off-site for further recycling and recovery, while non recoverable residuals are sent to landfill.

PANDA expects the percentage of dry recyclables in the overall MSW and C&I waste streams to increase significantly in the coming years, due to the roll-out of separate household waste collection services and the introduction of source segregation by individual companies and commercial institutions. PANDA has also identified a number of other waste treatment processes that have the potential to divert further waste from landfill, enhance recycling/recovery rates and assist in meeting national waste recycling targets e.g. acceptance of WEEE and the production of Refuse Derived Fuel (RDF).

It is therefore proposed to construct a new building (Building 3) to the south of the site to process dry recyclables, store WEEE and possibly produce RDF. All the dry recyclables currently handled in Building 1 will be re-directed to Building 3 and Building 1 will be used exclusively for mixed waste from the domestic and commercial & industrial collections.

It is also intended to provide the Dedicated C&D Recovery Area, which is required under Condition 3.13 of the current licence, along the eastern site boundary. A portion of this area extends outside the current licensed area. The revised licence area for the site is shown on Drawing No. V130-A-11. The C&D Recovery Area will, when complete, be provided with an impermeable concrete slab, surface water drains and reinforced concrete walls as required by the Condition. The area will contain the concrete crusher, which is required to process the increased volumes of C&D materials at the location shown on Drawing No V130 A 12. The materials processing section of the crusher will also be enclosed as shown on Drawing No. PW28092006.

A new C&D fines screening system with an aperture of 10mm ('flip-flop') is in operation at the facility and is located internally in Building 2. The flip-flop is used to improve the quality of the C&D fines.

The capacity of the facility plant is detailed on Table 12 (1) e. It is based on the existing waste processing hours and far exceeds the proposed volume of waste that will be handled. Therefore, the existing plant items have the capacity to accommodate the proposed increases in waste inputs and will meet the duty and standby capacity requirements specified in Condition 3.9 of the current licence.

The location of the new processing building and ancillary infrastructure is shown on Drawing No. V130_A_13. The building encompasses 4320m² and has sufficient capacity to handle the proposed additional volumes. The proposed waste processing operations will require the use of a range of fixed and mobile plant. The configuration of the plant and equipment has not been finalised, as this will be the subject of a competitive tendering process. However, an indicative internal layout is shown on Drawing No. V130_A_14. Elevations and Sections are shown on Drawing No. V130_A_16.

The final configuration and details of the individual component parts and emission mitigation measures will be submitted to and approved by the Agency before the processing plant is installed.

Qty	Description	Duty Capacity	Weekly Capacity
		(Tonnes/Hour)	(Tonnes)
2	Trommel	100 t/hr	6,050
3	Loading Shovels	50 t/hr	4,125
1	Timber Shredder	25 t/hr	1,375
1	Stone Crusher	145 t/hr	7,975
1	Picking Station	25 t/hr	1,375
1	Shredder	25 t/hr	1,375
2	Excavator	50 t/hr	5,500
1	Baler	25 t/hr	1,375
1	Flip-Flop	50 t/hr	4,125
1	Crusher	50 t/hr	4,125

Table 12 (1) e Plant Capacity

The skip repair building will be used solely for the repair of damaged skips. It will not have floor drains and will not contain oils or paints. It will contain a welder and work stations. It is not expected that there will be any emissions of environmental significance from the skip For inspection purper repair building. Plans and elevations for the skip repair building are shown on Drawing No. V130-A-18.

Article 12 (1)(f)

It is not proposed to alter the existing Third and Fourth Schedule of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2003 activities, which will remain as follows: -

Third Schedule - Waste Disposal Activities

Class 12

"Repackaging prior to submission to any activity referred to in the preceding paragraph of this Schedule".

Waste at the site is baled and compacted prior to submission to off-site licensed landfills/recovery facilities.

Class 11

"Blending or mixture prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule".

Household and commercial/industrial wastes are mixed prior to submission to off-site licensed landfills

Class 13

"Storage prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where the waste concerned is produced".

Wastes are stored prior to submission to off-site licensed landfills.

Fourth Schedule – Waste Recovery Activities

Class 2

"Recycling or reclamation of organic substances which are not used as solvents, (including composting and other biological processes)".

Recycling of the organic fraction of the Household, Commercial/Industrial waste and Construction & Demolition waste accepted at the facility is carried out. Wood and green waste is shredded, plastics and cardboard are recovered for off site recycling.

Class 3

"Recycling or reclamation of metals and metal compounds"

Metals and wire, which are recovered from the incoming waste, and aluminium cans delivered to the site separately, are stored on-site pending regional to off-site recycling facilities.

Class 4

"Recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials".

Inorganic materials comprising inert C&D waste and glass are recovered from the incoming waste and stored pending removal off-site for recycling. This is the principal waste activity undertaken at the site.

Class 11

"Use of waste obtained from any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule".

Inert wastes maybe used at the site.

Class 13

"Storage of waste intended for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where such waste is produced".

Wastes are stored prior to submission to off-site permitted/licensed recycling and reclamation facilities.

C:\06\138_Panda\04_LicReview\1380401.Doc

Article 12 (1)(g)

All of the Household, C&D and Commercial wastes accepted at the facility are currently processed and stored on-site pending transfer off-site for either for recovery, or disposal at appropriately licensed/permitted off-site facilities.

It is not proposed to alter the types of waste accepted at the facility from that specified in Condition 1.3.1 and Table A.1 of the current waste licence. WEEE will be accepted as part of the Commercial & Industrial waste stream. The amended Table A1 includes the proposed increases to both the total quantity and the individual categories of wastes.

WASTE TYPE	MAXIMUM (TONNES PER ANNUM) ^(Note 1)
Household	35,000
Commercial & Industrial	75,000
Construction and Demolition	120,000 يې
Compostable	20,000 50
TOTAL	250,000

Table A.1Waste Categories and Quantities

Note 1: The quantities of the different categories referred to inclusive the agreement of the Agency provided that the total quantity of waste specification is not exceeded.

The relevant European Waste Catalogue Codes (EWC) are presented below. Given the mixed nature of the waste processed at the facility it is not possible to provide accurate predictions of the future quantities of waste broken down into individual EWC codes. However, the EWC codes and quantities of the individual wastes will be presented in future AERs.

Proposed EWC Codes List:

15 01 packaging (including separately collected municipal packaging waste)

- 15 01 01 paper and cardboard packaging
- 15 01 02 plastic packaging
- 15 01 03 wooden packaging
- 15 01 04 metallic packaging
- 15 01 05 composite packaging
- 15 01 06 mixed packaging
- 15 01 07 glass packaging
- 15 01 09 textile packaging

16 01 end-of-life vehicles

16 01 03 end-of-life tyres

16 03 06 end-of-life vehicles, containing neither liquids nor other hazardous components

April 2007 (MW/PS)

16 05 gases in pressure containers and discarded chemicals

16 05 05 gases in pressure containers other than those mentioned in 16 05 04

17 04 metals (including their alloys)

17 04 01 copper, bronze, brass 17 04 02 aluminium 17 04 03 lead 17 04 04 zinc 17 04 05 iron and steel 17 04 06 tin 17 04 07 mixed metals

17 01 concrete, bricks, tiles and ceramics

17 01 02 bricks

Aphtposesonty, any other need 17 01 07 mixture of concrete, bricks, tiles & ceramics other than those mentioned in 17 01 06

17 02 wood, glass and plastic

17 02 01 wood 17 02 02 glass

17 02 03 plastic

17 05 soil (including excavated soil from contaminated sites), stones and dredging spoil

17 05 04 soil and stones other than those mentioned in 17 05 03

17 06 insulation materials and asbestos-containing construction materials

17 06 04 insulation materials other than those mentioned in 17 06 01 and 17 06 03

17 08 gypsum-based construction material

17 08 02 gypsum-based construction materials other than those mentioned in 17 08 01

17 09 other construction and demolition waste

17 09 04 mixed construction and demolition wastes other than those mentioned in 17 09 01, 17 09 02 and 17 09 03

19 08 wastes from waste water treatment plants not otherwise specified

19 08 01 screenings

19 09 wastes from the preparation of water intended for human consumption or water for industrial use

19 09 02 sludges from water clarification

19 12 wastes from the mechanical treatment of waste (for example sorting, crushing, compacting, pelletising) not otherwise specified

19 12 02 ferrous metal

19 12 09 minerals (for example sand, stones)

19 12 12 other wastes (including mixtures of materials) from mechanical treatment of wastes other than those mentioned in 19 12 11

20 01 separately collected fractions (except 15 01)

20 01 01 paper and cardboard 20 01 02 glass 20 01 08 biodegradable kitchen canteen wastes 20 01 34 batteries and accumulators other than those mentioned in 20 01 33 20 01 36 discarded electrical and electronic equipment other than those mentioned in 20 01 21, 20 01 23 and 20 01 35 20 01 38 wood other than that mentioned in 20 01 37₆N⁴ and 20 01 39 plastics 20 01 40 metals 20 02 garden and park wastes (including constant)

COPY

20 02 01 biodegradable waste 20 02 02 soil and stones 20 02 03 other non-biodegradable wastes

20 03 other municipal wastes

20 03 01 mixed municipal waste 20 03 07 bulky waste 20 03 99 municipal wastes not otherwise specified

Article 12 (1)(h)

Details on the fuels and energy that are utilised at the facility are included in Table 12.1 h. The table includes the cost and tonnes of carbon dioxide produced. As the electricity is supplied by Airtricity, 0 tonnes of carbon dioxide are produced. It is envisaged that the increase in waste inputs will result in an increase in fuel and energy usage. However, it is not anticipated that the increase in waste volumes will cause a pro-rata increase in energy usage but the actual usage cannot be determined at this time. The actual increases in usage will be reported to the Agency in future AERs.

C:\06\138_Panda\04_LicReview\1380401.Doc

April 2007 (MW/PS)

Table 12.1.h – Energy Used 2006

Energy Consumption 2006 Summary							
Energy Type Consumption (MWhr) % Cost % tCO2							
Diesel	16329	70.32	1,311,628.69	75.90	4082.223		
Gas Oil	6109	26.31	300,824.68	17.41	1527.281		
Electricity	782	3.37	115,679.73	6.69	0		
Total 23220 100.00 1,728,133.10 100.00 5609.504							

The composting tunnels are the largest consumer of electricity at the facility, using 35%; followed by lighting at 21%; the trommel and shredder at 20%; the office buildings at 13% and the remaining equipment (power washer, compressor, yard canteen, water pumps, etc.) at 11%.

The Figure below shows the fuel consumption in 2006. The waste collection and transport vehicles are the most significant user followed by the yard machinery. Building 2 consumption includes the fuel used by the concrete crusher and flip flop separator which were commissioned in the fourth quarter of 2006.



PANDA will complete an energy efficiency audit of the facility in 2007 in compliance with Condition 7.1 of the existing licence.

April 2007 (MW/PS)

Article 12 (1)(i)

The proposed increases in the waste volumes will not result in any changes to the current plant type, methods, processes, recovery systems and operating procedures that are currently employed or envisaged under the conditions of the current licence conditions, with the exception of the handling and storage of WEEE. The new C&D processing equipment are industry standard waste recovery plant.

All WEEE waste processing and storage activities will be carried out inside the building (Building 3). The WEEE will most likely comprise three main elements: Large Domestic Appliances (LDA) e.g. washing machines, dishwashers and occasional refrigerators, Small Domestic Appliances (SDA) e.g. microwaves, irons and Cathode Ray Tube (CRT) containing equipment (televisions and monitors). It is not intended to carry out complicated processing but large items may be processed to segregate different component parts e.g. printed circuit boards and flexes. The recovered and residual materials will be stored inside the building pending removal off-site for further processing.

The current emission abatement measures, which meet Best Available Technology (BAT) requirements, will continue to be employed and expanded upon as required. These include dust control, fire control, litter control, odour control, traffic control, roads cleaning and vermin control.

The dry recyclables, WEEE and the waste processes that will be carried out in Building 3 are not attractive to birds, vermin or flies and the processing of these wastes will not be a source of nuisance caused by such vectors.

PANDA proposes to install a constructed wet-land to treat the run-off from the open yard areas and trade effluent before it discharges from the site. The constructed wetland is intended to ensure the consistent good quality of the surface water discharge. This type of treatment technology is robust, requires low maintenance and has been successfully introduced at a wide range of commercial and residential developments. The detailed design of the treatment facility will be completed following the receipt of the amended licence. This will be deemed a Specified Engineering Works and the design will be submitted to the Agency for approval before the works commence. The conceptual design is shown on Drawing No. V130-E-001.

Article 12 (1)(j)

Compliance with Paragraphs (a) to (g) of Section 40 (4) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 2003.

Section 40 (4) (a)

Details of the emissions from the proposed extension are described in Section 12(1)k. The emissions will not result in the contravention of any relevant standard or emission limit prescribed under enactment.

Section 40 (4) (b)

The facility operations, when carried out in accordance with licence conditions, will not cause environmental pollution.

Section 40 (4) (c)

The site activities and proposed amendments to the current licence conditions are based on best management practice and take into consideration the BAT Guidance Note for the Waste Sector: Waste Transfer Activities published by the EPA.

Section 40 (4) (d)

A certified Copy of the Certificate of Incorporation of Nurendale Ltd is included in Appendix 1.

The current management structure at the facility is shown in Appendix 2 and was submitted to the Agency as part of the AER 2006. Facility personnel, with responsibility for the management of the waste activities comply with the requirements of Condition 2.1 of the current licence.

current licence. Nurendale Ltd, trading as Panda Waste Services that not been convicted of an offence under the Waste Management Acts 1996-2003.

The relevant section of the profit and basis account for the facility for the year ending 2005 is included in Appendix 1.

Financial provision in place to address any environmental liability includes insurance cover to the sum of ϵ ,500,000 for any one occurrence.

Section 40 (4) (f)

Energy will be used efficiently in the carrying on of the activity.

Section 40 (4) (g)

Noise from the activity concerned will comply with and will not result in the contravention of any regulations under Section 106 of the Act of 1992.

Article 12(1)(k)

Particulars of the source location, nature, composition, quantity, level and rate of emissions arising from the activity and the periods during which such emissions are made are presented here.

Actual and potential emissions from facility operations include noise, dust, wastewater, odour and surface water run-off. The current licence (W0140-02) was issued in April 2005. It requires PANDA to carry out monitoring to quantify and assess the impacts associated with emissions from the facility. The details of the emissions and an assessment of the affects, based on the monitoring results, are presented below. All the available monitoring results up to the submission of this application are included below. Any potential new emissions associated with the proposed development of the site and changes to facility operations are also detailed

Surface Water -

Surface water from the existing facility discharges via silt traps and petrol/oil interceptors to a watercourse running along the southern site boundary. Monitoring of the discharge (SW-1) to the ditch was completed in February 2005 and July 2005. Although not required by the licence, monitoring was also carried out upstream of the discharge (SW2) in order to assess the quality upstream of the facility prior to discharge.

The results are shown in the Tables below.

Surface Water Monitoring Results February 2005 offer 1980				
Parameter	Units	SW-1	SW-2	Emission Limit*
BOD	mg/l 💡	on \$1.5	<1.5	35
Sulphate	mg/lo ^c	OWIT -	-	100
Ammoniacal Nitrogen	mg/Left	0.06	0.08	0.3
Total Suspended Solids	mg/l	6	16	25
Mineral Oils	mg/l	-	-	5
Chloride	mg/l	-	-	100

Emission Limit applies to SW1 only.

Surface Water Monitoring Results July 2005

Parameter	Units	SW-1	SW-2	Emission Limit*
BOD	mg/l	<1.5	<1.5	35
Sulphate	mg/l	19	20	100
Ammoniacal Nitrogen	mg/l	0.69	0.58	0.3
Total Suspended Solids	mg/l	21	46	25
Mineral Oils	mg/l	-	-	5
Chloride	mg/l	43	47	100

* Emission Limit applies to SW1 only.

The monitoring results indicate relatively good quality discharges to the ditch at SW1. A slightly elevated ammoniacal nitrogen was measured in July 2005. The source of the ammoniacal nitrogen was unknown.

The surface water drainage system serving the new extension, including the proposed wetland area, is shown on Drawing No V130-E-001. Surface water run-off from the roof of Building 3 will be collected in an underground storage tank for use on the facility (yard washdowns etc). Surface water from the paved area will be directed to a silt trap and petrol interceptor before discharge to the constructed wetland.

All surface water discharges, with the exception of roof water from Building 3, will be directed to the constructed wetland, which will outfall to the ditch. A revised monitoring location is required to monitor quality at the new discharge point. The new monitoring point will be at the discharge from the wetland to the ditch as shown on Drawing No V130-E-001 and the actual location shown on constructed wetland design drawings, which will be submitted to the Agency as Specified Engineering Works.

Sanitary Wastewater discharges

Sanitary and canteen wastewater discharges to a Biocycle treatment system and percolation area in accordance with Condition 3.11. It is not proposed to install additional welfare or canteen facilities. It is expected that there will be approximately ten extra employees at the facility once it is fully operational. The Biocycle unit has the capacity to handle the additional volume. There are no emission limit values set for the treated effluent from the Biocycle unit. Testing is conducted to ensure that the system is working properly. The monitoring reports, which have submitted to the Agency, indicate that the system is in good working order. Purposited f

Biocycle Analysis, 23rd Aug 2006

	of the state
Parameter	Emission
	for the (mg/l)
	15entic
$BOD_5 (mg L^{-1})$	2
$COD (mg L^{-1})$	20
Ammonia (mg L^{-1} as NH_3 - N)	48
Suspended Solids (mg L ⁻¹)	8

Biocycle Analysis, 5th Dec 2005

Parameter	Emission	
	(mg/l)	
$BOD_5 (mg L^{-1})$	21.3	
$COD (mg L^{-1})$	92	
Ammonia (mg L ⁻¹ as NH ₃ -N)	0.94	
Suspended Solids (mg L ⁻¹)	37.2	

Process WastewaterDischarges

Process waste water from floor wash downs in Buildings 1 and 2 and vehicle wash discharges via silt traps to a 13m³ wastewater holding tank, before removal off-site to a waste wastewater treatment plant. The most recent analytical results of the process waste water sent off-site is presented blow.

It is proposed to direct the process waste water runoff to the proposed constructed wetland following its installation. It is not proposed to install internal drains and wash down the floor in the new Building 3, as only dry recyclables and WEEE will be handled here.

Parameter	Units	Result	
Ammonia	mg/L as N	170	
Arsenic	ug/L	18	
BOD	mg/L	2300	
Boron	ug/L	350	A.V.
Cadmium	ug/L	1	aty my othe
Chloride	mg/L	153	ses at for a
Chromium	ug/L	P ^N 4	quire
COD	mg/L	20 ²⁰¹⁰ 5060	
Copper	ug/L 😵	Nillight 27	
Lead	ug/L 🔬	154	
Mercury	ug/L conser	<0.2	
Mineral Oil	ug/L	-	
Nickel	ug/L	40	
рН	pH units	6.5	
Selenium	ug/L	2	
Solids (Total Suspended)	mg/L	298	
Sulphate	mg/L as SO₄	22	
Zinc	ug/L	680	

Results August 2006

Parameter	Units	Result	
Ammonia	mg/L as N	414	
Arsenic	ug/L	91	
BOD	mg/L	16500	
Boron	ug/L	4527	
Cadmium	ug/L	4	
Chloride	mg/L	1485	
Chromium	ug/L	293	
COD	mg/L	35125	
Copper	ug/L	154	
Lead	ug/L	1225	
Mercury	ug/L	0.2	
Mineral Oil	ug/L	<1	_C.
Nickel	ug/L	964	atherus
рН	pH units	5.6	OHY any
Selenium	ug/L	36	sifedto
Solids (Total Suspended)	mg/L	101788	22
Sulphate	mg/L as SO ₄	inspect of 262	
Zinc	ug/L 😵	00 ^{9/10} 13740	
		U Contraction of the second se	1

Results for process wastewater sent off site for disposal 7th February 2006

Results for process wastewater sont off site for disposal 22nd April 2005

Parameter	Units	Result
Ammonia	mg/L as N	2.22
Arsenic	ug/L	3
BOD	mg/L	138
Boran	ug/L	82
Cadmium	ug/L	<0.09
Chloride	mg/L	88
Chromium	ug/L	8
COD	mg/L	400
Copper	ug/L	17
Lead	ug/L	19
Mercury	ug/L	<0.2
Mineral Oil	ug/L	<1

April 2007 (MW/PS)

Nickel	ug/L	13
рН	pH units	7.9
Selenium	ug/L	<1
Solids (Total Suspended)	mg/L	30
Sulphate	mg/L as SO ₄	160
Zinc	ug/L	57.6

Results for process wastewater sent off site for disposal 11th October 2005

Parameter	Units	Result	
Ammonia	mg/L as N	465.89	
Arsenic	ug/L	69	
BOD	mg/L	9750	
Boron	ug/L	2147	Ś
Cadmium	ug/L	3	other
Chloride	mg/L	569	es only any
Chromium	ug/L	2,16	quired
COD	mg/L	20400	
Copper	ug/L	tinspin 128	
Lead	ug/L	مم 402	
Mercury	ug/L Tisent	3	
Mineral Oil	ug/L	<1	
Nickel	ug/L	627	
рН	pH units	6.4	
Selenium	ug/L	12	
Solids (Total Suspended)	mg/L	1752	
Sulphate	mg/L as SO₄	262	
Zinc	ug/L	9178	

Groundwater

There are no direct emissions to groundwater from the facility and groundwater monitoring is not required under the current licence. The proposed changes to site activities will not alter the existing situation in relation to groundwater. The proposed extension area will be concreted as shown on Drawing V130_A_13 and there will be no direct emissions to ground.

April 2007 (MW/PS)

Dust

The primary source of dust emissions is vehicle movements over paved areas during dry periods and timber shredding. Dust monitoring is carried out at four (4) locations three (3) times per annum. The results of the monitoring carried out in 2005 and 2006 are presented below.

Sample Location	Dust Deposition (mg/m ² /day)					Dust Deposition (mg/m ² /day)
	July 2006	May-June	January	September	August	Emission
		2006	2006	2005	2005	Limit
DS 1	105	126	148	127	97	350
DS 2	135	204	84	180	156	350
DS 3	761	1691	609	418	345	350
DS 4	56	95	68	609	*	350

*Dust Gauge Damaged

The results for DS 1 and DS 2 show dust deposition significantly below the emission limit for each of the past five monitoring events. The deposition levels at DS 4 are also significantly below the limit, with the exception of September 2005, DS 4 is located close to the car park serving the facility offices and is closest to the sensitive receptors on Knockcommon Road. The car park was resurfaced in September 2005, which is likely to have caused the elevated level recorded at that time.

The results for DS 3 show consistently elevated levels at this location, with the exception of August 2005. DS 3 is located within the site boundary close to Building 1 on the eastern side of the site. There are no sensitive receptors close to this location and the source of the elevated levels are not easily identifiable. The elevated level in September 2005 was attributed to the on-going construction of the new office block and car park. The elevated level for January 2006 was attributed to windblown materials from the open yard, including from wood chip piles, caused by adverse weather conditions during the month. The elevated levels for May-June and July 2006 were attributed to on-site construction works during these months, including the construction of a new well and pump house adjacent to DS 3. It is proposed to re-located DS 3. The grounds for the re-location are also described in Section 12(1) m.

Odours

The current licence requires monitoring of the biofiltration system serving the composting unit. The monitoring was carried out in June 2006 by Odour Monitoring Ireland Ltd. The report concluded that ammonia removal was >98%; Volatile Organic Compound removal of 86%, and that bacteria concentrations were within levels proposed by the UK Environment Agency. The biofiltration system was found to be working efficiently and odour has not been an issue at the facility.

Noise

On-site sources of noise include the timber shredding, vehicle movements, and operational plant within the buildings. Noise monitoring is carried out quarterly at four (4) on-site locations and two (2) noise sensitive locations. The limit values for noise at the noise sensitive locations are Daytime 55 dB(A) LAeq(30 minutes) and Night Time 45 dB(A) LAeq(30 minutes).

A summary of the results from the noise surveys carried out from October 2005 - December 2006 are shown on the Tables below. The noise sensitive locations are closest residences along the sites eastern boundary and are labelled N2 (B) and N3 (B). The monitoring shows that the facility is not impacting negatively on the nearest noise sensitive receptors and the ELV was not been exceeded.

Location	Date	Time	Leq	L10	L90	Comments
N1	8 th Dec 06	17.25	58.5	61.7	51.6	N2 road traffic – non Panda noise source
N2	8 th Dec 06	17.15	61.1	63.6	56.2	N2 & slip road road traffic. Panda waste in- barely audible below background
N3	8 th Dec 06	16.50	58.9	61.5	5.7.50th	N2 traffic and Panda Waste
N4	8 th Dec 06	17.25	60.8	64.5	3 64.1	Panda waste and N3 traffic
N2 (B)	8 th Dec 06	16.15	61.6	63.12 cui	\$ 55.4	Operation inaudible, road traffic dominant from N2 and slip road
N3 (B)	8 th Dec 06	16.25	54.650	5 6.8	51.5	N2 road traffic and emission from Panda waste just audible at background level of 51.5 dBA
			ntof cop,			
Noise Surv	ey November	2006	er .			
N2 (B) N3 (B) Noise Surv	8 th Dec 06 8 th Dec 06	16.15 16.25	61.6	63.2 x	55.4 51.5	Operation inaudible, road traffic do from N2 and slip road N2 road traffic and emission from Pand just audible at background level of 51.5

Noise Sur	ey December 2006
-----------	------------------

Noise	Survey	November	2006
110150	Survey		2000

Locatio	Date	Time	Leq	L10	L90	Comments
n						
N1	18 th Nov	11.15	62.6	62.1	51.8	N2 road traffic and traffic entering Panda site – non Panda noise source
	06					
N2	18 th Nov	10.55	59.6	61.8	53.8	N2 & slip road road traffic. Panda waste in-
	06					bally audiole at background of 49.5 uDA
N3	18 th Nov	11.10	60.3	62.5	56.0	Panda Waste and N2 traffic
	06					
N4	18 th Nov	10.54	66.7	68.9	60.4	Portable motor outside transfer house and trucks
	06					
N2 (B)	18 th Nov	11.30	60.4	62.9	52.4	Operation inaudible, road traffic dominant from
	06					N2 and slip road
N3 (B)	18 th Nov	12.25	55.1	57.3	52.1	N2 road traffic and emission from Panda waste
	06					just audible at background level of 50 dBA
C:\06\138_Panda\04	LicReview\1380401.Do	2	I	24 - f 42	I	April 2007 (MW/PS)

Noise Survey May 2006

Locatio	Date	Time	Leq	L10	L90	Comments
n						
N1	6 th May 06	10.45	53.3	56.7	52.1	N2 road traffic – non Panda noise source
N2	6 th May 06	10.55	52.7	54.8	49.5	N2 & slip road road traffic. Panda waste in- audible at background of 49.5. dBA
N3	6 th May 06	11.30	54.8	56.4	53.1	Panda waste and N3 traffic
N4	6 th May 06	11.45	68.6	69.3	57.6	Portable motor outside transfer house and trucks
N2 (B)	6 th May 06	10.10	52.8	55.2	51.0	Operation inaudible, road traffic dominant from N2 and slip road
N3 (B)	6 th May 06	12.25	52.1	54.3	50.0	N2 road traffic and emission from Panda waste just audible at background level of 50dBA

Noise Survey January 2006

Locatio	Date	Time	Leq	L10	L90	Comments
n						
N1	4 th Jan' 06	17.05	56.9	59.6	51.3	N2 road traffic – non Panda noise source
N2	4 th Jan' 06	16.30	58.1	60.5	50.9	N2 & slip road road traffic. Panda waste in-
					N. M.	audible at background of 50.9. dBA
N3	4 th Jan' 06	16.25	63.9	66.4	€2.0	Portable motor outside transfer house
N4	4 th Jan' 06	17.00	65.2	6708 00	62.9	Portable motor outside transfer house and trucks
N2 (B)	4 th Jan' 06	17.15	54.7 🦼	cit 56.3	52.1	Operation inaudible, road traffic dominant from
			insp	at o'		N2 and slip road
N3 (B)	4 th Jan' 06	17.20	52.6Vit	55.2	51.4	N2 road traffic and emission from Panda waste
			of cor			just audible at background level
			N.			

The noise emission from the facility are consistently within the limits specified in the licence at both noise sensitive locations.

Article 12 (1)(l)

An assessment of the effects of emissions from the facility resulting from the proposed changes to facility operations and the proposed measures to prevent or eliminate or, where that is not practicable, to limit or abate such emissions, is presented herein.

Surface Water

The proposed changes will have a positive impact on surface water discharges from the facility. It is proposed to install a constructed wetland (reed bed) to treat wash water and surface water run off. The detailed design of the system will be completed following the receipt of the amended licence. This will be deemed a Specified Engineering Works and the design will be submitted to the Agency for approval before the works commence. The new C:06/138_Panda/04_LicReview/1380401.Doc 25 of 43

discharge point from the constructed wetland to the ditch will be determined at the design stage and will replace the existing SW 1 as the new surface water monitoring location.

Reed beds generally consist of a number of ponds filled with wetland plants. Reeds catalyse the breakdown of effluent to give clean unpolluted water which can be released directly into streams. Reed beds bind carbon in the soil and return nitrogen in the waste water to the atmosphere as gas.

It is also proposed to collect the rainwater from the roof of Building 3 and direct it to a 36m³ underground storage tank. This water will be used for yard wash downs etc.

Wastewater

It is not proposed to alter the existing sanitary waste water system. It is not proposed to install new canteen or welfare facilities. It is expected that there will be approximately ten extra employees at the facility once it is fully operational and the Biocycle unit has the capacity to handle the additional volume.

It is proposed to direct the floor wash downs of the Buildings 1 and 2 and the discharge from the vehicle wash to the constructed wetland and cease the removal of this discharge to an offsite waste water treatment plant. It is not proposed to install internal drains and wash down the floor in the new Building 3, as it is proposed to only handle dry recyclables and WEEE here.

It is not proposed to alter the existing monitoring programme relating to the Biocycle treatment system as specified in Schedule C of the existing licence.

Groundwater

There will be no new direct or indirect emissions to ground associated with the review of operations and development of the site. The entire site area will be paved. There will be no negative impacts on groundwater.

Dust

The actual and potential sources of dust include vehicle movements, timber shredding and C&D processing. There are dust suppression systems in Building 1 and 2, which effectively control fugitive emissions from this source. Timber shredding operations have been carried out externally at the facility since 2005. It is intended to enclose the timber shredder in 2007. The proposed enclosure of the shredder is shown on Drawing No PW160307. In the mean time, PANDA has installed water sprinklers on top of the T-shaped pre-fabricated wall where timer shredding activities are carried out. All timber is and will continue to be dampened before being placed in the shredder and shredding is not carried out during very windy days.

Site roads and yard areas are and will continue to be dampened down during dry weather conditions.

Dust emissions from the facility have not historically been an issue, even though timber shredding was carried out externally in 2005 and 2006. Only one compliant has bee received in relation to dust since 2005. The mitigation measures described above have effectively controlled dust emissions since that time. Notwithstanding this, it is intended to enclose the timber shredder in order to further mitigate dust emissions from this source. The residual dust impacts at sensitive locations following the review of operations and development of the site is considered imperceptible.

Odours

It is not proposed to alter the existing two in-vessel composting tunnels in operation at the facility. The biofiltration system serving the tunnels is operating efficiently and the proposed change in operations will not change this. It is not proposed to alter the existing monitoring programme for the biofiltration system.

150.

Building 1 will continue to be used exclusively for all domestic and commercial & industrial collections of mixed municipal waste. It is these waste streams which have the potential to be odorous. The control measures which are currently employed at the facility, as specified in Condition 6.13 of the current licence, will continue to be used. These include handling putresible wastes in covered or enclosed containers and removing putresible wastes off-site as soon as practical. Floor wash downs in areas used to store and handle putresible wastes are carried out on a weekly basis. There are rotary atomiser-fogging units at either end of Building 1 and on the doors of Building 1, which are used to spray odour suppression liquid.

The yard foreman is responsible for controlling the odour-suppressing units. This involves controlling the concentration of odour suppressant in order to provide adequate odour control. There is a power washer available to wash odorous bins and disinfectant is used as required. All drivers are responsible for washing their own compactors or skips.

There have been no significant historical odour issues at the facility and the proposed increase in waste volumes will not impact significantly on the odour emissions. It is not proposed to alter the odour monitoring programme specified in Schedule C of the existing licence.

Noise

Noise monitoring has consistently shown that noise levels measured at the nearest noise sensitive locations are below the emission limit specified in the existing licence. The proposed addition of Building 3 will not alter the position of the existing noise sensitive locations, which are close to the facility's north east site boundary.

C:\06\138_Panda\04_LicReview\1380401.Doc

The closest receptor to Building 3 is a residence approximately 150m to the south. The activities that will be carried out in Building 3 will be similar to the activities currently carried out in Building 2, which have been shown to be not particularly noisy. Indicative plant items proposed for Building 3 are shown on Drawing V130_A_14. Noise attenuation will be provided by the building structure, which will be similar to the existing Buildings 1 and 2. The building will be constructed of precast concrete walls, steel supports and Tegral wall (weighted SRI 39 dBA) and roof cladding (Weighted SRI 27 dBA). The roller doors will afford approximately 20 dBA transmission loss.

The timber shredding area is at the location shown on Drawing V130_A_12. It is situated in the centre of the site away from potential receptors. The nearest sensitive location is approximately 250m to the north, close to the sites northern boundary. The timber shredder was operational externally during the noise monitoring events described in Section 12(1)k and no negative noise impact was noted. Notwithstanding this, it is intended to enclose the timber shredder in order to further mitigate noise emissions from this source.

The existing noise environment at the sensitive receptors is not being affected by existing operations and this is not expected to change. Noise attenuation of the shredder is provided by the existing Building 1 to the north, Building 2 to the south and the composting tunnels to the west. The site is bound by open farmland to the east with the nearest receptors east along Kilcommon road >250m away from the site boundary.

The location of the C&D Recovery area, occupied by the concrete crusher, is shown on Drawing No V130_A_12. The site boundary here is a reinforced concrete wall to the east and north, which will provide effective mitigation of noise from this plant. It is also proposed to enclose this area to further mitigate noise emissions. Further mitigation will be provided by Building 2 to the west and the proposed Building 3 to the south.

The nearest sensitive locations to the concrete crushing plant are the existing sensitive locations to the north, which are approximately 275m away. The wood shredder, which has been operational externally at the facility in 2005 and 2006, is located closer to the sensitive locations and is louder than the concrete processing equipment. There has been no negative impact associated with the wood shredder and it is therefore unlikely that there will be a negative impact from the concrete processing equipment.

Further noise mitigation measures which are employed at the facility include

- A 5mph speed limit is enforced for all vehicles using the facility
- Waste handling plant are throttled down or turned off when not in use
- Roller doors are closed when not in use
- A landscaped earthen berm was placed along the eastern side of the site in 2003 to provide noise attenuation for sensitive locations in agreement with the Agency.

It is proposed to continue monitoring of noise emissions from the facility on a quarterly basis.

C:\06\138_Panda\04_LicReview\1380401.Doc

Nuisances

Birds can be attracted to waste management facilities where there is available foodstuff. The pre-treated mixed waste MSW and C&I waste will include some residual amounts of foodstuff. All of the putresible waste processing and storage activities will be carried out internally and all putresible wastes will be removed from the facility in fully enclosed vehicles. These waste management practices are already effectively employed at the facility and are proven to eliminate bird attraction

Vermin and insects can potentially be a problem at facilities where putrescible waste is not handled properly. However, this usually arises where waste is either being disposed of (landfill) or being stored for long periods of time. The only waste stream that will contain putrescible materials will be the pre-treated mixed MSW and C&I waste, and in this case the amounts will be very small.

PANDA, as a preventative measure, already retains a pest control contractor to implement vermin control measures at the existing facility. Building 3 will be incorporated into the control programme.

Article 12 (1)(m) It is proposed to move dust monitoring point DS 3 to a more representative location, as shown on the revised monitoring locations Drawing PWS 002. The current location is considered to be unrepresentative of dust deposition levels at off-site sensitive receptors, as it is situated approximately 30m from the timber shredding and storage area, is beneath an ESB pylon and Consent is very close to Building 1.

The wood chip stockpiles are greater than 1.5m high (approximately 6m) and the timber shredder is approximately 3.5m above ground level. Building 1 (13m high) is located approximately 40m from the gauge.

The Bergerhoff dust measurement method requires that the gauge be located at least ten times as far from an obstacle with impedes airflow as such obstacles rise above the device. Therefore the gauge should be located at least 55-60m from the wood chip stockpile and 110m from Building 1. Exceptions can be made to the Bergerhoff method where ground conditions do not allow the optimum requirements to be met. It is PANDA's intention to move the gauge to the south of the site in order to assess the potential for the off-site deposition of dust at the nearest sensitive receptors, which are located approximately 150m south.

Monitoring location DS 1 assesses dust deposition to the north, DS 2 assesses dust deposition to the east, DS 4 assesses deposition to the north east and DS 3 will assess deposition levels to the south.

The installation of the constructed wetland will require the relocation of SW 1. Details of the position of the discharge point from the constructed wetland to the ditch to the south of the site will be submitted with the final design which will form a Specified Engineering Works. It is not intended to alter the parameters or frequency of analysis.

Article 12 (1)(n)

PANDA operates a source segregation policy to maximise the recovery of potential recyclables from the office waste

Article 12 (1)(0)

The waste activities will not result in any changes to the types or method of off-site treatment or disposal of solid wastes. Following the installation of the constructed wetland the current practice of sending process waste water to an off-site waste water treatment plant will cease and the discharge will be directed to the wetland.

Article 12 (1)(p) The existing measures, including emergence of the impose of the transformed or unexpected emissions and minimise the impose on the transformed or t unexpected emissions and minimise the impact on the environment are described in the Environmental Management System (EMS) for the facility submitted to the Agency.

PANDA has prepared an Emergency Response Procedure (ERP) for the facility in compliance with Condition 9 of the current licence. Following an Agency inspection of the facility in June 2006 a revised ERP was submitted to the Agency in June 2006. A copy of the ERP is in Appendix 3.

There are two fuel tanks on-site (fleet and green diesel) which are bunded in accordance with Condition 3.18 of the existing licence. There are spill kits provided at each of the waste processing buildings and additional spill kits will be provided at the proposed Building 3.

The facility is paved and run-off is directed to oil interceptors prior to discharge to stream. It is intended to install a constructed wetland which will treat runoff from the facility.

Article 12 (1)(q)

The proposed amendments to the current licence will not impact on the measures for the closure, remediation and aftercare of the facility, as regulated by Condition 10 of the current licence. In the event of the cessation of activities and an application to surrender the licence the precise scope of the closure and decommissioning plan will be agreed with the Agency.

Article 12 (1)(r)

Not applicable as the activity is not a landfill.

Article 12 (1)(s)

The activity is not an activity to which the European Communities (Major Accident Hazards of Certain Activities) Regulations, 2001 as amended apply.

Article 12 (1)(t)

The activity is not one that gives rise or could give rise to an emission into an aquifer containing List 1 and II substances specified in the Annex to the Council Directive 80/68/EEC of 17 December 1979.

Article 12(l) u

A non-technical summary of the information provided in accordance with paragraphs (a) to (t) of Article 12 (1) is in Section 6 of this application.

Consent of constrained to accor

3. ARTICLE 12 (3)(a)

The relevant conditions of the current licence that are the subject of the review and grounds for the application are, as required by Article 12 (3) (a) of the 2004 Regulations, as follows.

Condition 1.3

Condition 1.3 stipulates that only those waste categories and quantities listed in *Schedule A: Waste Acceptance* of the licence shall be accepted at the facility.

PANDA's business development programme has identified a market opportunity to significantly increase the volumes of waste material that can be accepted at the facility for treatment and recycling. To allow Panda to develop this market opportunity, PANDA is seeking to increase the total limit set for all wastes accepted at the facility and the limits set for the individual categories. The revised quantities are shown on Table A.1.



Table A.1 Waste Categories and Quantities -

WASTE TYPE	MAXIMUM (TONNES
onsento	PER ANNUM) (Note 1)
Household waste	35,000
Commercial & Industrial	75,000
Construction and Demolition	120,000
Compostable	20,000
TOTAL	250,000

Note 1: The quantities of the different categories referred to in this table may be amended with the agreement of the Agency provided that the total quantity of waste specified is not exceeded.

Condition 1.4

The hours of waste acceptance and hours of operation are specified in Condition 1.4. It is intended to maintain these hours of acceptance and operation but to change the condition to allow for the hours to be changed subject to the agreement of the Agency. This will give PANDA the flexibility to meet customer needs.

Condition 1.5

PANDA is seeking to amend the licence area to include the proposed extension areas to the south and east to accommodate the new proposed recycling Building 3 and the C&D recovery area. The proposed licence area is shown on Drawing No V130-A-12.

Condition 3.12 and 5.4

It is proposed to direct trade effluent from the facility to a proposed constructed wetland for treatment and cease the transport of this waste to a Waste Water Treatment Plant. The constructed wetland is intended to ensure the consistent good quality of the surface water discharge. This type of treatment technology is robust, requires low maintenance and has been successfully introduced at a wide range of commercial and residential developments. The detailed design of the treatment facility will be completed following the receipt of the amended licence. This will be deemed a Specified Engineering Works and the design will be submitted to the Agency for approval before the works commence.

Schedule B.4

other use. It is intended to re-locate dust monitoring location DS sto the south of the site in order to assess the potential off-site deposition close to a sensitive receptor to the south. The current location is considered unsuitable as it is signated approximately 30m from the timber shredding and storage area, is beneath an ESB pylon, too close to Building 1 and is unrepresentative of dust deposition levels at off-site sensitive receptors.

The Bergerhoff dust measurement method requires that the gauge be located at least ten times as far from an obstacle with impedes airflow as such obstacles rise above the device. The wood chip stockpiles are greater than 1.5m high (approximately 7m) and the timber shredder is approximately 4m above ground level. Building 1 (13m high) is located approximately 40m from the gauge. The Bergerhoff method requires the gauge to be located at least 55-60m from the wood chip stockpile and 110m from Building 1. It is Pandas intention to move the gauge to the south of the site in order to assess the potential for the off-site deposition of dust close to sensitive receptors located approximately 150m south.

ARTICLE 12 (4) 4.

Article 12 (4)(a)

A copy of the relevant page of the newspaper in which the notice in accordance with Article 6 has been published is included in Section 1 of this application.

Article 12 (4)(b)

A copy of the text of the notice erected in accordance with Article 7 is included in Section 1 of this application.

Article 12(4)(c)

A copy of the notice given to the planning authority included in Section 1 of this application.

150.

Article 12(4)(d)

Lowner required The position of the notice in accordance with Article 7, is show on. Drawing No V130 A 11. Drawings showing the points at which monitoring and sampling are undertaken are shown on Drawing No. PWS/002.

Article 12(4)(e)

The fee for the review of the waste licence, €16,000, as specified in Article 41(3) and the Second Schedule of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, is enclosed. The fee includes for: -

- The disposal of waste (other than hazardous waste) at a facility (other than a landfill . facility) where the annual intake is likely to exceed 25,000 tonnes but be less than 100,000 tonnes.
- The Recovery of Waste

5. ARTICLE 13 (1)

An EIS is not required for this application.

Consent of copyright owner required for any other use.

April 2007 (MW/PS)

6. NON TECHNICAL SUMMARY

Introduction

Nurendale Ltd, trading as Panda Waste Services Ltd (PANDA) is applying to the Environmental Protection Agency (Agency) for a review of the Waste Licence for its Materials Recycling Facility at Beauparc, Navan, Co Meath (Reg. No. W0140-02). The objectives of the review are: -

- To increase the overall limit set for annual waste inputs from the 165,000 tonnes specified in Condition 1.3 and Schedule A of the licence to 250,000 tonnes and to increase the individual limits for the Household, Commercial & Industrial, Compostable and Construction and Demolition (C&D) waste.
- To allow for the acceptance of Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment (WEEE).
- To allow for the construction and operation of a new recycling building to the south of the site to accommodate the proposed changes and the construction and operation of a skip repair building.
- To change the licence area in order, to accommodate the additional recycling building to the south and additional recycling plant along portion of the eastern boundary.
- To amend Condition 1.6 to allow the hours of operation to be amended with the Agency's agreement.
- To allow for the installation of a constructed wetland to treat surface water runoff from the facility

Nature of the Facility

The facility is non hazardous waste materials recovery and the transfer operation. Waste materials are processed and treated on site to recover wastes that are suitable for recovery and to minimise the quantity of treated waste disposed to residual landfill. In addition to expanding the existing activities the facility intends to accept and store Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment (WEEE). WEEE will be dismantled to maximise the rates of recovery of each individual component or material type. This will form the first stage of the recycling process and allows the component parts and housings to be shipped directly to the different recycling operations and not to intermediary processing facilities.

There are currently two buildings used for waste processing. It is proposed to construct a new processing building to accommodate the additional waste volumes. The new building will be used to process dry recyclables and WEEE and to produce a Refuse Derived Fuel from the dry recyclables waste stream. It is also intended to operate a new flip-flop (C&D fines C:06\138_Panda\04_LicReview\1380401.Doc 36 of 43

sieving machine) internally in Building 2 and an enclosed concrete crushing machine which will be located on portion of the eastern boundary of the site not previously covered by the licence. The flip-flop is used to improve the quality of the C&D fines produced at the facility. The concrete crushing machine allows for the processing of the proposed increased volumes of C&D materials. The area of the site not previously covered by the licence will form the Construction & Demolition Recovery Area as outlined in Condition 3.13 of the existing licence

Classes of Activity

It is not proposed to alter the existing activities as per the Third and Fourth Schedules of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2003 which will remain as follows: -

Third Schedule - Waste Disposal Activities

Class 12

"Repackaging prior to submission to any activity referred to in the preceding paragraph of this Schedule"

<u>Class 11</u> "Blending or mixture prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedula" Class 13 "Storage prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this

Class 13

Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where the waste concerned is produced". CP

Fourth Schedule - Waste Recovery Activities

Class 2

"Recycling or reclamation of organic substances which are not used as solvents, (including composting and other biological processes)".

Class 3

"Recycling or reclamation of metals and metal compounds".

Class 4

"Recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials".(p)

C:\06\138_Panda\04_LicReview\1380401.Doc

April 2007 (MW/PS)

<u>Class 11</u>

"Use of waste obtained from any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule".

Class 13

"Storage of waste intended for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where such waste is produced".

Quantity and Nature of the Waste to be Recovered or Disposed

The quantity and nature of the wastes are presented in Table 1.

WASTE TYPE	MAXIMUM (TONNES
	PER ANNUM) (Note 1)
Household waste	35,000
Commercial & Industrial	75,000
Construction and Demolition	<u>3</u> ,20,000
Compostable	2011 Still 20,000
TOTAL	250,000
	. US AL

Table 1Waste Categories and Quantities –

Note 1: The quantities of the different categories referred to in this table may be amended with the agreement of the Agency provided that the total quantity of waste specified is not exceeded.

Raw and Ancillary Materials, Substances, Preparations used on the Site

Details on the raw and ancillary materials, substances, preparations, fuels and energy that are utilised at the facility are included in the Annual Environmental Report (AER) for 2006 submitted to the Agency. It is not expected that the energy and materials used at the facility will increase prorate with the increase in waste volumes but the actual figures will be reported to the Agency in future AERs.

Plant, Methods, Processes and Operating Procedures

The proposed increases in the waste volumes accepted for processing will not result in any changes to the current plant type, methods, processes, recovery systems and operating procedures that are currently employed or envisaged under the conditions of the current licence conditions, with the exception of the handling and storage of WEEE. All WEEE waste processing and storage activities will be carried out inside the proposed new building which has an impermeable floor. The dry recyclables, WEEE and the waste processes that will be carried out in the new building are not attractive to birds, vermin or flies and the processing of these wastes will not be a source of nuisance caused by such vectors. The C&D processing equipment are standard waste recovery items.

Information Related to paragraphs (a) to (g) of Section 40 (4) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 2003.

The actual and potential emissions from the facility, which include noise, dust, odour, surface water run-off will not result in the contravention of any relevant standard or emission limit prescribed under enactment. Process wastewater is not discharged from the facility, but is removed off-site in road tankers and treated in an off-site wastewater treatment plant. It is intended to direct process waste water to a new constructed wetland proposed for the facility.

The site activities take into consideration the Best Available Technique (BAT) Guidance Note for the Waste Sector: Waste Transfer Activities published by the EPA. The facility operations, when carried out in accordance with licence conditions, will not cause environmental pollution.

It is not proposed to amend the current management structure at the facility which was submitted to the Agency as part of the AER 2006. Nurendale Ltd, Trading as Panda Waste Services has not been convicted of an offence under the Waste Management Acts 1996-2003.

Source, Location Nature, Composition, Quantity, Level and Rate of Emissions

Surface Water –

Surface water from the existing facility discharges via silt traps and petrol/oil interceptors to a ditch running along the southern boundary of the site in accordance with the existing licence. The monitoring results for 2005 and 2006 indicate relatively good quality discharges to the ditch.

Surface water run-off from the roof of Building 3 will be collected in an underground storage tank for use on the facility (yard washdowns etc). Surface water from the paved area will discharge to a silt trap and petrol interceptor before discharge to a proposed new constructed wetland.

Sanitary Wastewater discharges

Sanitary and canteen wastewater discharges to a Biocycle treatment system and percolation area in accordance with Condition 3.11 of the current licence. It is not proposed to install any new welfare or canteen facilities at the site. The proposed review of operations may add approximately ten additional employees to the facility. The biocycle unit has the capacity to handle the additional volumes.

Process Wastewater discharges

Process waste water from floor wash downs in Buildings 1 and 2 and vehicle wash discharges via silt traps to a waste water holding tank prior to removal off-site to a waste wastewater treatment plant. It is proposed to cease the removal of waste water to the waste water treatment plant following the installation of the constructed wetland and instead direct the discharge to the wetland for treatment.

Groundwater

There are no direct emissions to ground from the facility as set out in Condition 5.5 of the current licence and groundwater monitoring is not required. The proposed review of operations and development of the site will not alter the existing situation in relation to groundwater.

Dust

The primary source of existing dust emissions is vehicle movements over paved areas and timber shredding during dry periods. The timber shredder was operated externally during 2005 and 2006. It is proposed to enclose the timber shredder in 2007. Dust monitoring has shown the site to be generally compliant with the deposition limit set in the licence with the exception of one location D3. This gauge is however located in an inappropriate location and it is proposed to move the gauge to a more representative location.

Odours

The licence requires monitoring of the biofiltration system serving the composting unit. The monitoring was carried out in June 2006 by Odour Monitoring Ireland Ltd. The report concluded that ammonia removal was >98%, VOC removal of 86% and that bacteria concentrations were within levels proposed by the providence of the biofiltration system was found to be working efficiently and odour has not been an issue at the facility. power to requir

Noise

On-site sources of noise include the timber shredding, vehicle movements, and operational plant within the buildings. The noise monitoring for 2005 and 2006 shows that the facility is not impacting negatively on he nearest noise sensitive receptors and the Emission Limit Value set in the licence has not been exceeded due to Pandas operations which have included the external shredding of timber. It is nevertheless intended to enclose the timber shredder in 2007.

Assessment of the Effects of Emissions on the Environment

Surface Water

The proposed development of the site will have a positive impact on surface water discharges from the facility. It is proposed to install a constructed wetland such as a reed bed to treat surface water run off from the facility. The detailed design of the treatment facility will be completed following the receipt of the amended licence. This will be deemed a Specified Engineering Works and the design will be submitted to the Agency for approval before the works commence.

Wastewater discharges

It is not proposed to alter the existing sanitary waste water system. It is not proposed to install new canteen or welfare facilities. It is expected that approximately ten additional employees will be based at the facility following the construction of Building 3. The existing treatment system has the capacity to handle the increased volumes. It is not intended to alter the existing waste water monitoring programme.

Groundwater

There will be no direct or indirect emissions to ground associated with the review of operations and development of the site. The entire site area will be paved. There will be no negative impacts on groundwater.

Dust

The actual and potential sources of dust include vehicle movements, timber shredding and C&D processing. There are dust suppression systems in Building 1 and 2 which effectively control fugitive emissions from this source. Timber shredding operations have been carried out externally at the facility since 2005. It is intended to enclose the timber shredder in 2007. In addition to this all timber is and will continue to be danipened before being placed in the shredder and timber processing activities are not carried out during very windy days. Site roads and yard areas are and will continue to be dampened down during dry weather conditions.

Dust emissions from the facility have not historically been an issue and there was only one compliant in relation to dust back in 2005. The mitigation measures described above have effectively controlled dust emissions since that time. The residual dust impacts at sensitive locations following the review of operations and development of the site is considered imperceptible.

Odours

It is not proposed to alter the existing two in-vessel composting tunnels in operation at the facility. The biofiltration system serving the tunnels is operating efficiently and the proposed review of operations will not change this.

Building 1 will continue to be used exclusively for all domestic and commercial & industrial collections of mixed municipal waste. It is these waste streams which have the potential to be odorous. The control measures which are currently employed at the facility as specified in Condition 6.13 of the existing licence will continue to be used.

There have been no significant historical odour issues associated with the facility. The proposed increase in waste volumes will not impact significantly on the potential for odour emissions from the facility.

Noise

Noise monitoring at the facility has consistently shown noise emissions measured at the nearest noise sensitive locations below the emission limit specified in the existing licence.

The proposed addition of Building 3 will not change the existing noise sensitive locations which are close to the facilities site boundary to the north east. The closest receptor to Building 3 is a residence approximately 150m to the south. The activities which will be carried out in Building 3 will be similar to the activities currently carried out in Building 2 which have been shown to be not particularly noisy.

The timber shredder was operational externally during the noise monitoring events in 2005 and 2006 and no negative noise impact was noted due to its operation. It is nevertheless intended to enclose the timber shredder in 2007. The nearest sensitive location is approximately 250m to the north close to the sites northern boundary. The existing noise environment at the sensitive receptors is not being affected by existing operations and this is not expected to change.

It is proposed to enclose the concrete crusher at the site and located the Flip Flop inside Building 2. The concrete crusher is bound to the east and north by a reinforced concrete wall, by Building 2 to the west and the proposed Building to the south which will provide further mitigation of potential noise impacts from this source. The nearest sensitive location to the tion for inspection nere concrete crusher is the existing sensitive locations to the north which are approximately 275m away

Nuisances

Birds can be attracted to waste management facilities where there is available foodstuff. The pre-treated mixed waste MSW and C&I waste will include some residual amounts of foodstuff. All of the putresible waste processing and storage activities will be carried out internally and all putresible wastes will be removed from the facility in fully enclosed vehicles. These waste management practices are already effectively employed at the facility and are proven to eliminate bird attraction.

Monitoring and Sampling Points

It is proposed to move the location of DS 3 to a more representative location. The current location is considered unsuitable as it is situated approximately 30m from the timber shredding and storage area, is beneath an ESB pylon, too close to Building 1 and is unrepresentative of dust deposition levels at off-site sensitive receptors.

The installation of the constructed wetland will require the relocation of SW 1. The final discharge from the constructed wetland to the ditch to the south of the site will be submitted with the final design which will form a Specified Engineering Works.

C:\06\138_Panda\04_LicReview\1380401.Doc
Prevention and Recovery of Waste

Panda operate a source segregation policy to maximise the recovery of potential recyclable from the office waste

Off-site Treatment or Disposal of Solid or Liquid Wastes

The waste activities will not result in any changes to the types or method of treatment or disposal of solid and liquid wastes.

Emergency Procedures to Prevent Unexpected Emissions

The existing measures, including emergency procedures, to prevent unauthorised or unexpected emissions and minimise the impact on the environment are described in the AER for the facility and are included in the Environmental Management System for the facility Panda has prepared an Emergency Response Procedures for the facility in compliance with Condition 9 of the current licence.

Closure, Restoration and Aftercare of the Site

other use. The proposed amendments to the current licence will not impact on the agreed measures for . W . cility: . cility: . control control of the co the closure, remediation and aftercare of the facility.

APPENDIX 1

Applicant Company Details

April 2007 (MW/PS)

Companies Registration Office

An Oifig um Chlárú Cuideachtai

Short Certificate of Incorporation of a Company (Electronic Form, for Public Service Use only)

I hereby certify

that company number 115425,

NURENDALE LIMITED.

was incorporated under the Companies Acts, 1963 to 1983,

as a Limited Company on

Friday, the 11th day of July, 1986.

es only any other use. Certified by me at Dublin, this Monday, the 19th day of January, 2004. of copyright owner 8F797A)

Registrar of Companies Paul Farrell

Companies Act 1963, section 370(1): Electronic Commerce Apr 2000, actions 12 and 13

Note

The above certificate of incorporation is famished free of charge by the registrar of companies and is valid solely for public service use. A process has been put in place whereby, where necessary, the certificate may be verified by a public service body on inquiry to the registrar.

The applicant for any public service who is required to produce a certificate of incorporation must certify below that the certificate has not been tampered with in any way. The certificate shall be retained by the public service organisation that requires its delivery and may be used as evidence of any wrongful use.

(name) of (address) RINNAGY READERA Javias, Co mainy

hereby declare that this is one and the same as the Certificate of Incorporation of the above company that was made available electronically, for public service use, at my request, by the registrar of companies. I further declare that to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the said Certificate has not been altered or amended in any way. I acknowledge that it is a criminal offence to forge a public document with intent to defraud or deceive, and that it is an offence to utter a forged document with intent to defraud or deceive, in each case punishable with imprisonment for a term not exceding two years.

1 make this Declaration for the benefit of

(name of public body)

whom Lass furnishing the Cortificat

Amature of Applicant Date

EPA Export 25-07-2013:21:42:3

NURENDALE LIMITED

DETAILED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2005

	2005		20	04
	€	e	e	e
TURNOVER		26,051,419		15,483,889
COST OF SALES				
Materials	245.558		557 222	
Dump Charges	11.727.693		5 611 805	
Direct wages	3,207,660		2,028,019	
Directors salaries	35 601		2,020,010	
Contract Work	95 037		11 402	
Repairs & Renewals	1 113 940		916 147	
Motor & Travel & Subsistence	531 835		310,147	
Diesel & Fuel Oil	1 501 954		349,110	
Haulage	E0 403		1,025,948	
Licensing and Permits	20,404		138,902	
Discount allowed	39,704		46,668	
Wheelie Bin Tags	27,363	se.	-	
Hire of plant and machinery	17,133	ner	-	
the of plant and machinery	62,799	ny ou	40,991	
	ses at for	18,754,749		10,654,074
GROSS PROFIT	Purponine	7,296,670		4,829,815
OVERHEADS	ection net 1			
Administrative expenses	DSDL OT	4,316,767		2,290,388
OPERATING PROFIT	E.	2,979,903		2,539,427
Profit on disposal of fixed assets		4,621		-
C-		2,984,524		2,539,427
Bank interest receivable		14,463		3,555
		2,998,987		2,542,982
Interest payable		(283,050)		(166,075)
PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES		2,715,937		2,376,907
		the second se		and the second s

APPENDIX 2

Management Structure use.

April 2007 (MW/PS)

Management Team



Appendix B

APPENDIX 3

consent of copyright owner required for any other use.

April 2007 (MW/PS)

	SOP No.:01-008C-EMP									
Master copy (in red)	PANDA	WASTE SERVICES	Revision: Page: Issued: By:	1 1 of 3 14 Mar 07 DN						
Title: Emergency Response Procedure for Beauparc										

Prepared by:

Print Name

Sign Name

Date:

1.0 Purpose:

The purpose of this SOP is to provide an emergency response method for dealing with emergencies

2.0 Responsibilities

The general manager has overall responsibility for this procedure.

The environmental department are responsible for ensuring that all relevant personnel are adequately trained in this procedure.

Employees trained in this procedure are responsible for complying with the requirements of the SOP and are responsible for ensuring that they can adequately respond to any emergency that may arise.

All managers and drivers are responsible for ensuring that vehicles and trailers/skips are maintained in arroadworthy condition at all times.

3.0 Definitions

- 3.1 SOP: Standard Operating Procedure
- 3.2 Emergency: For the purposes of this procedure an emergency shall constitute
 - o Spillage
 - \circ Fire/explosion
 - Anything that might result in environmental pollution



4.0 **Procedure**

- 4.1 Waste spill
 - 1. If it is a liquid spillage use the spill kit provided to contain the spill if it is safe to do so.
 - 2. Contact Panda Waste Services offices (Ph. No. 1850 65 65 65), with details of the spill including estimated quantity of waste
 - 3. Clean-up will be arranged at the company offices. All relevant authorities will be notified from the company offices.
 - 4. Do not leave the area until the supervisor has arrived.

4.2

- Fire/explosion

 1. Contact the fire services.

 2. Contact Panda Waste Services offices (Ph. No. 1850 65 65 65). The office

 will arrange for a supervisor to go to the site immediately.
- 3. Use appropriate fire extinguisher if it is safe to do so.
- 4. Do not leave the area unit PWS supervisor has arrived.

Anything that might sesult in environmental pollution 4.3

If it is suspected that environmental pollution is being caused as a result of waste transportation

- 1. Stop what is being done immediately and
- 2. Notify the environmental Officer at Panda Waste Services (Ph. No. 1850 65 65 65).
- 3. The environmental officer will notify the relevant regulatory authorities if necessary.

	SOP No.:01-008C-EMP									
Master copy (in red)	PANDA	WASTE SERVICES	Revision: Page: Issued: By:	1 3 of 3 14 Mar 07 DN						
Title: Emergency Response Procedure for Beauparc										

087-9978422

5.0 Useful numbers Brian M^cCabe (Panda Waste Services) Peter Waters (Panda Waste Services)

Peter Waters (Panda Waste Services)	086-8386979
Andrew Cullen (Panda Waste Services)	086-2676500
Cork County Council	021-4532700
Meath County Council	046-9021581
Dublin City Council	01-2224300
Kildare County Council	045-873800
EPA	053-9160600
EPA Dublin	∞1 2680100
Central Fisheries Board	01-8842600
Emergency Services	999
Consent of copyright owner to	





O' Calla	Ilaghan Moran & Associates.	CLIENT		Details	DRAWING NUMBER	
Granar Cork Irr Tel. (021	ary House, Rutland Street, Ireland. 21) 4321521 Fax. (021) 4321522		PANDA Waste Services Ltd	O.S. Licence Agreement number AR 0038707	2	
environmental management for business email : o	email : ocm@indigo.ie	TITLE		© Ordnance Survey Ireland Government of Ireland	Scale	Revision
This drawing is the property of O'Callaghan Moran & Associates and shall not be used, reproduced or disclosed to anyone without the prior written permission of O'Callaghan Moran & Associates and shall be returned upon request.			Surrounding Landuse		NS	А







		ω	ъ 4	6 ~	1 00	910	11	12	13	15	16	Im	
In Modeling to the particular of the particular	2 IIMBER IRANSFER CONVEYOR 1 TIMBER DISCHARGE CONVEYOR	3 PICKING DECK INCLUDING CHUTES	5 LIGHTS DISCHARGE CONVEYOR 4 BALLASTIC SEPARATOR	6 BALASTIC FEED CONVEYOR	8 SINGLE DRUM SEPARATOR (SDS)	9 PEBEL IRANSHER CONVEYOR 10 - 40	11 S.D.S FEED CONVEYOR	12 FLIP FLOP SCREEN 70TPH	14 SOIL DISCHARGE CONVEYOR 0 - 8mm 13 FLIP FLOP COLLECTION CONVEYOR	15 METALS DISCHARGE CONVEYOR	16 METALS TRANSFER CONVEYOR	END VIEW	





CELEFAL. NOTES: 1. ALL, ARCHTESTINAL, DRAWNGS ARE TO BE IN PROJUCTION WITH COM, NORTH STREES EXERTING THE COMPARED IN STREES EXERCISE THE COMPARED IN STREES EXERCISE THE CONFERENCE THE ENDINANCE ARE TO BE IN PROJUMENT OF THE ANALYSIS IN ALL RESCRIPTION THE ACCOUNT IN THE ACCOUNT INTO ACCOUNT INTO ACC



C C

Kingspan KS 1000 Profile in Roof Panets or Other Appro on gabyeriaed purifins on Steel Portal Frame

Ltd	(4o part of this drawing may be reproduced or transmittee n any vertieval system of any nature without the written rechitecture as copyright holder except as agreed for use which the document was originally issued.	river house east wall road dublin 3 in 1873 53 1 874 5411 5353 1 836 67 cpm@cpmarchitecture.com www.cpmarc	cpm archite	based by DS 25-11-05 ecde	Sections & Elevations	ob description: Phase III	Panda Waste Service	B 1a/12/06 RE-SUBMISSION A 16-06-06 ISSUED FOR PLANNING rev. date description
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	in any form permission of on the proje	eland 79 hitecture.co	Cture inchitects ngineers	1/500 @A			Ltd	dm by







Section AA













NSL4	297392.056	269362.176
N2(B)	297351.569	269487.666
N3(B)	297372.916	269437.343
F1	297406.146	269316.354
F2	297411.338	269151.295
S1	297390.258	269134.057
S2	297410.420	269143.350
SW1	297456.080	269143.030
CENTRE	297370.455	269284.332

Station	CoOrdinates		
	X/E	Y/N	z
ST1	297375.841	269123.132	70.377
ST2	297388.844	269120.091	70.167
ST3	297395.707	269081.951	69.732